Consolidated Balance Sheet

HReEEERER
I
As at 31 December
R+=-—A=+-—8
2015 2014
—E-HF —E-NF
Note us$’000 Us$'000
B 5 SEESE FET
ASSETS EE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Land use rights T Hb {5 A 6 2,767
Property, plant and equipment W BB R 7 167,220
Intangible assets mVEE 8 9,822
Long-term loan and receivables REFE % FE WK IA 13 165
Investment in an associate R—EBE QR ZEE 10 3,393
Total non-current assets ERBEEHRE 183,367
Current assets REBEE
Inventories FE 12 104,775
Trade receivables EUE 5 RN 13 25,981
Amount due from fE U — FE B /BB A &)
the non-controlling FEVERR R 2 1A
interest of a subsidiary 933
Amount due from an associate fEUN— B E AR ZFIE  34(d) 123
Short-term loan to an associate LT —EEERR
REE R 10, 34(d) -
Prepayments and other receivables FE T R IE I EAth FEU SR IE 13 14,986
Amount due from a related party EW—HBABALTZ
I 34(d) 1,146
Restricted cash PR B35 & 14(b) 4,249
Short-term bank deposits MHRITER 14(a) 3,463
Cash and cash equivalents HeERREEED 14(a) 37,491
193,147
Disposal group held for sale BEFEHECEE 15 1,926
Total current assets REBEEHE 195,073
Total assets EEH#E 378,440
EQUITY -
Equity attributable to owners ARAREBARLER
of the Company
Share capital A& A< 16 15,228
Reserves 1 17 253,901
269,129
Non-controlling interest FEPE IR (2,030)
Total equity AR 267,099
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

HREEERER
I
As at 31 December
R+=-—A=+-—8
2015 2014
—E—FHF —E-NF
Note us$’000 Us$'000
B 5 FEx FET
LIABILITIES a8
Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Bank borrowings RITIEE 19 32,696
Deferred income tax liabilities RIEFTEHBE 20 4,772
Retirement benefit obligations RIKBBNEE 29 1,214
Total non-current liabilities FRBABHEE 38,682
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade payables ERESER 18 14,546
Accruals and other payables FEETE R K E A R FRIE 18 18,331
Amounts due to related parties EBN—R2EEEALTHIE  34(d) -
Bank borrowings RITEE 19 38,857
Current income tax liabilities BNERFTS R & 925
Total current liabilities REEEAE 72,659
Total liabilities BEHAE 111,341
Total equity and liabilities ERREEEE 378,440

The notes on pages 62 to 141 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

The financial statements on pages 56 to 141 were approved by the Board of Directors on 29 March 2016 and were
signed on its behalf.

HNFQLE1MENMEDBREEFBREN—1 -

HRBSOEVMNAZHBEREENR T ARNF_A -+t NARKEEZeFRIHTIALREREZ -

YANG, Tou-Hsiung YANG, Kun-Hsiang
B B

Director Director

EE EE
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Consolidated Income Statement

e WK

Year ended 31 December 2015 BE-ZT—hF+_A=+—HItFE

Year ended 31 December

BE+-—A=+—-BLEE

2015 2014
—E-—FRE —E—F
Note UsS$'000 US$'000
Bt 5 ¥ %5 FEx
Revenue Wz 21 325,627
Cost of sales SHE K AR 23 (281,511)
Gross profit EX 44,116
Other (losses)/gains — net HAth (E51R) Mz —
EEE 22 870
Selling and distribution expenses HE DA 23 (22,627)
Administrative expenses TR X 23 (23,491)
Operating profit/(loss) geERA S (EE) (1,132)
Finance income B BU A 643
Finance costs B >z (910)
Finance costs — net BB —F 24 (267)
Share of post-tax loss of an associate JE(H — B & QA
BRItz EE 10 (97)
Profit/(loss) before income tax BRFTIB BRI AR
(B5#8|) (1,496)
Income tax expense FRS ik & 25 (1,432)
Profit/(loss) for the year REEBF, (FEE) (2,928)
Profit/(loss) attributable to: UTR&FEERR
(E518) -
Owners of the Company RAGIHEEB A (2,434)
Non-controlling interest e (494)
(2,928)
Earnings per share for profit/(loss) rXRARBEEABLEFR
attributable to the owners of the wBA (BB Z
Company during the year (expressed SREF (UTKRE
in US cents per share) L %5R)
Basic earnings/(loss) per share BREXERR
(B8) 27 (0.16)
Diluted earnings/(loss) per share SR#BERAN
(BE) 27 (0.16)
The notes on pages 62 to 141 are an integral part of these HAEE2E141TEHMFHBRGAMBEHRESN
consolidated financial statements. — &5 e

58  Vedan International (Holdings) Limited Uk /3 BB (#28R) AR A T




Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

mEEERER

Year ended 31 December 2015 BEZE-ZT—hF+_A=+—HItFE

Profit/(loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income/(loss):

Item that may be reclassified to
profit or loss

FEERA (BE)
Hitp2EBA (BE) :
AEHNRERAZIAR

Currency translation differences MEH Z

Other comprehensive income/(loss) AEERBAHMEZE
for the year, net of tax WA (E#8)

Total comprehensive income/(loss) AEEEZEBRA(BE)EE
for the year

Total comprehensive income/(loss) AT EEEAFEERE
for the year attributable to: WA (EB)#8EE:

— Owners of the Company R NGIEZ DN

- Non-controlling interest — IR R

Total comprehensive income/(loss) REEZERA (BR)EE

for the year

The notes on pages 62 to 141 are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.

—#5

(285)
(3,213)
(2,715)
(498)
N

Year ended 31 December

BE+-—A=+—-BLEE

2015 2014
—E—FHF —E-NF
US$'000 Us$'000

FXx TR

(3,213)

BHNE2E 141 BN ENRRGR M BHRERD
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
MEERSER
Year ended 31 December 2015 #HZ T —hHE+-_A=+—HILFE
N B ]

Attributable to owners of the Company

RAREEAES
Non-
Share Share Exchange Merger Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserve reserve earnings Total interest equity
B& REEE EXRE ARE REEN ai  FERER BRAR

Us$'000 US§'000 Us$'000 US§'000 Us$'000 US§'000 US$'000 US§'000
TR TR TER T TR TR TR T

Balance at 1 January 2014 RZZ-mE-R-RAzE&H 15,228 47,358 17,186 79,994 112,139 271,905 (1,748) 270,157
Comprehensive loss 2EFSR

Loss for the year KEEEE - - - - (2,434) (2,434) (494) (2,928
Other comprehensive loss Hit2EFE

Currency translation differences ERER - - (281) - - (281) (4) (285)
Total comprehensive loss 2EEREE - - (281) - (2,434) (2,715) (498) (3213

Total transactions with owners HREAZERSE

Changes in ownership interests GEEBHEHEEG I HERA

in a subsidiary without change of BEARRED (MH35)

control (Note 35) - - (61) - - (61) 216 155
Balance at 31 December 2014 RZB-mFE+=A=+-H

pA:3- 15,228 47,358 16,844 79,99 109,705 269,129 (2,030) 267,099

Balance at 1 January 2015 RZZ-RE-A-B&H 15,228 47,358 16,844 79,994 109,705 269,129 (2,030) 267,099
Comprehensive income 2EBA
Profit for the year EFET - - - - 12,095 12,095 (265) 11,830
Other comprehensive income Hit2EKA
Currency translation differences ERzS - - (2,936) - - (2,936) 147 (2,789)
Total comprehensive income 2ARALE - - (2,936) - 12,095 9,159 (118) 9,041

Total transactions with owners AREAZERZE

Dividends paid (Note 26) EfRE (H26) - - - - 2,670) 2,670) 20) 2,690)
Balance at 31 December 2015 R=B-E5+=A=1+-H
ZE 15,228 47,358 13,908 79,994 119,130 275,618 (2,168) 273,450

The notes on pages 62 to 141 are an integral part of these & E1A BT BN G S M RED

consolidated financial statements. —

o X
P W
o
N}
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

RERERER

Note
b 5%
Cash flows from operating activities REXBZHRERE
Cash generated from operations ¥BEEZHS 31
Interest paid 2AFE
Income taxes paid [RENEIREEi
Net cash generated from operating KEEBEEZ
activities BEFE
Cash flows from investing activities RETBHZHERE
Purchases of property, plant and BEME.
equipment B &% 7
Proceeds from disposal of property, LEWE BE &
plant and equipment B2 TS RIE 31
Proceeds from disposal of assets HEFELHEZ
held for sale BEZFBHRA 15
Purchases of intangible assets BERTEE 8
Purchases of land use rights BE Lt A 6
Increase in short bank deposits AR AT E ROE N 14(a)
Decrease in restricted cash PR 138 & Rk 14(b)
(Increase)/decrease in short-term loan to ~ #F—HBE A E 2
an associate REER (EM)
Ve %y
Decrease in amount due from FE—REE AR 2
an associate IR A
Interest received 2R &
Net cash used in investing activities REEBFAZREFE
Cash flows from financing activities METBHZRERE
Dividends paid AR R 26
Proceeds from bank borrowings RITIEEFERIE
Repayment of bank borrowings BERITEE
Net cash (used in)/generated from MEEE (A EE
financing activities ZIREFE
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and ReRBASESENEM
cash equivalents (RD) #88
Cash and cash equivalents REVzZHE R
at beginning of year ReFEY 14(a)
Exchange losses on cash and RekReEEWZ
cash equivalents & H &8
Cash transferred to disposal group EEBEEIERE
held for sale LEHER RS
Cash and cash equivalents RERZRER
at end of year REZEEY 14(a)

The notes on pages 62 to 141 are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.

Year ended 31 December

BE+=-A=+—HLEE
2015 2014
—E-HF —ZE—F
Us$’000 Us$'000
FE1 F=ET

36,092
(910)
(2,042)

(61,138)
12

(25)

(219)

(450)
15

96

643

(61,066)

158,496
(132,102)

37,491

BHNE2E 141 BN ENRRGR M BHERD

—#5
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

mEMBERME

GENERAL INFORMATION

Vedan International (Holdings) Limited (“the Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) manufacture and sell
fermentation-based food additives, biochemical products and
cassava starch-based industrial products including modified
starch, glucose syrup, Monosodium Glutamate (“MSG"), soda,
acid and beverages. The products are sold to food distributors,
international trading companies, and manufacturers of food,
paper, textiles, and chemical products in Vietnam, other ASEAN
member countries, the People's Republic of China (the "PRC"),
Japan, Taiwan, and several European countries.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in the
Cayman Islands. The address of its registered office is Century
Yard, Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681 GT, George
Town, Grand Cayman, British West Indies.

The Company is listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

These financial statements are presented in United States
dollars (“US$"), unless otherwise stated.

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY OF
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation
The consolidated financial statements of the Group have
been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”). The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group's
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree
of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements, are disclosed in Note 4.

62  Vedan International (Holdings) Limited Bk BB (#25%) HR A 7

—®EH

RABEK (ZB)ERAR ([ARE]]) R
HEHMEOE (SR AEEDEERBE
EREMRMANE  EERRAZER
MITZEER (BREERY BEER K
1 ERITEEER) AR c Em D EE
M HMRBEKEEER PEARKM
(TFhE ) - BAR - 2ERZEMBERER
BRMD D FRBES QA UKRRMGM
Mo Rt TEREES-

RAAFIRPHAESHSTMRLZARL
Al A S E MUk & - Century Yard,
Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box
2681 GT, George Town, Grand Cayman,
British West Indies °

ARBRNBEBMERSMBR AR LT -

B5AFIBAN I EMBRERIAETT ([
TL))BIME

RHEERFEGHRRBE

BENEGRAMBRRFAZEIEFFTH
REINIMT -FRAEINAN WEBEE
ERERANMBEEHREFE

2.1 REEE
REBMGEMBREDIREME
HRABEMBRSEL ([BEVH
WELER ) MRE 4R A M B RE
TIRBE LR AEPI MR o

MRS B B8 B 7 s 2R R ey B 7
BERFRERETEENG S

MEEEEEBAEE 2 G BR
BIEFIRBE2EHAE - P REEE
MR B E A 2 SIS S AR
EUBHRRBEAZBRRIMET T
M FEA T AKE -




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

mEMBERME

T
2  BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY 2 REEERTIEGHHFEERE (K)
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 REEE(FH)
(a) The following new standards, interpretations and (@) ARAHARBNR_-ZE—HEFE—
amendments to standards are mandatory for the A—B3zeREzZHBFE
Company for the first time for the financial year BRERTIFER 2ER
beginning on or after 1 January 2015, but have not R ZAER] B B4R S B
had any significant impact on the preparation of the BHRERZREEFEMNERY
consolidated financial statements. &
HKAS 19 (2011) Defined Benefit Plans: BB EREMEE
(Amendment) Employee Contributions E195 EE®T
(Z2—%)
(EETA)
Annual Annual Improvements FEIERE “Z-TFZF
Improvements 2010-2012 Cycle g3
Project BEZFE
it
Annual Annual Improvements FELEE —ZT——F%
Improvements 2011-2013 Cycle —T-=F
Project BEZFE
Bt
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

mEMBERME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY 2

OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

The following new standards, interpretation and (b)
amendments to standards have been issued, but are

not effective for the financial year beginning on 1

January 2015 and have not been early adopted.

RHREERFESHRREE (])

2.1 mBEXE (E])

ATFRERBGELIFN=-F
—hF—A—BRBZPEF
AR BRI AT R 2 ¥
R 2B RERZER -

Effective for
annual periods
beginning on or after

RIS BHR 2R
ZEHEEEN
Annual Improvements Project  Annual Improvements 2012-2014 Cycle 1 January 2016
FE B B TE-CHFER-MFARZFESRE —T-RF—-A—H
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments 1 January 2018
BRFBRELEAFER SRIA AN S =

HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28
(Amendments)

FREVBEREERF105 M

BEGTEAF285
(EFTA)
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 28 (Amendments)
BB B REERE105%

BEUBRSERFE 125 R

BB ERIE28%
(1BETA)
HKFRS 11 (Amendment)

BBMBHEEUNE58R
(BRI A)

HKFRS 14

BB WG EE1458

HKFRS 15

BBM B wE LB 155

Sale or Contribution of Assets between
an Investor and its Associate or Joint
Venture

REEHABERNRNEEDLE
ZENEERESTE

Investment Entities: Applying the
Consolidation Exception
REER - BERAHHR

Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in
Joint Operations

WEaEERG a2 G RE

Regulatory Deferral Accounts
EERLEIRE
Revenue from Contracts with Customers

KEREFADHZ W

64  Vedan International (Holdings) Limited WS ER (ZKR)ERAT

To be determined

N

SEE

1 January 2016

—E—-RF—HF—H

1 January 2016

—E-RF—H—H

1 January 2016

—E-RF-HA—H
1 January 2018
—E-\¥—-A-H




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

mEMBERME

B ]
2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY 2 RHEERIETTHHKREE (&)
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued) 21 REEE (H)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) by (&)

(b)  (continued)

Effective for
annual periods
beginning on or after

RTIBEHRZ2EESR
ZETHBEEN
HKAS 1 (Amendment) Disclosure Initiative 1 January 2016
BB ENEIR WEE ZE—R"F—A—H
(&7 )
HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 Clarification of Acceptable Methods of 1 January 2016
(Amendments) Depreciation and Amortisation

BEREA LB 16K
BB G ERF385
(EFTA)

HKAS 16 and HKAS 41

BB RIZINER IR

Agriculture: Bearer Plants

—E-RF—HA—H

1 January 2016

(0

(Amendments)
EEGTERE 169 R
BEGTEAEL5R
(EFT )
HKAS 27 (Amendment)

BREEENED

Statements
BAEGHERZE27%
(BET )

The Group has already commenced an assessment
of the impact of adopting the above new standards,
interpretations and amendments to standards. The Group
is not yet in a position to state whether substantial
changes to the Group’s accounting policies and financial
statements presentation will result.

New Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.622)

In addition, the requirements of Part 9 “Accounts and
Audit” of the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 622) come into operation during the financial
year, as a result, there are changes to presentation and
disclosures of certain information in the consolidated
financial statements.

Equity Method in Separate Financial

BEEPBRR 2 ERE

(0

—E—-R"E—A—H

1 January 2016

REECFRBFHGHRA DA 3R
BENEZETZZE KAEH N
AEEETHERSAKREZGHHK
REFBHRERZENHTAEHEER

28

BB R RMED CEH£6228)

BEON - RN BB A BMER CEPIE
622F)  REMEHIZEIE (IR B K&
MR ERARBINYRFEEER
Mo Ht SRE M BIREE TERD
25| R BB TS E -
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

mEMBERME

- T
2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY 2 HRUBERTFETHBRREE (ME)
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries
2.2.1 Consolidation

22 MIEATAE
22144

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured
entity) over which the Group has control. The
Group controls an entity when the Group is
exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from
its involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date
on which control is transferred to the Group. They
are deconsolidated from the date that control
ceases.

(a)

Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method
to account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition
of a subsidiary is the fair values of the

MEARALAEBHHEETA
THIEMNEE (REEREE
B WAKBEAREXES
ST 7 7] ¥ 0l R AR L E
T ARAIEREHZER

N ER R R 8
ERTEEGE-HBARA
HEEtlEEETrrEEE AR
BAANR WA RGIERILEE
HEILGA AR

(@) FBAs
REBFRBWEEFTE
EBEH - WBHEQ
AMBEREREES
BEE - wWEBETER

assets transferred, the liabilities incurred to EMEXBERAER
the former owners of the acquiree and the FresrTiR AN fEm A A F
equity interests issued by the Group. The BE-FMERRESLFEX
consideration transferred includes the fair ARELHEENEM
value of any asset or liability resulting from EESBENHRTFE
a contingent consideration arrangement. RERE R ETIE A
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and AR B E RFTAER

contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair
values at the acquisition date.

The Group recognises any non-controlling
interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-
by-acquisition basis. Non-controlling
interests in the acquiree that are present
ownership interests and entitle their holders
to a proportionate share of the entity's
net assets in the event of liquidation are
measured at either fair value or the present
ownership interests’ proportionate share in
the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets. All other components
of non-controlling interests are measured
at their acquisition date fair value, unless
another measurement basis is required by
HKFRS.

BERIKARAE 1F
BB R/ RFER

=
E-°

A B R E AW £
HE R BB T5 2 A
SEFER R A - MR UK BB
TR RN AR
REEE AETHA
AN AR B
DR EERE T
VAR SF{E o 30 B R A
PR B 77 T BRI A
FEEERSBIZLD
D2 B DR E < BR 3F
BEMBREENRE
EREMGTEERE &
AP A H it SR AR M a5
MOBHAEERIER

Mz RAFEFE-
Acquisition-related costs are expensed as Uiz i AE R K AR A E A
incurred. T4
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

mEMBERME

2

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)
2.2.1 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

Business combinations (continued)

If the business combination is achieved in
stages, the acquisition date carrying value
of the acquirer’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree is re-measured to fair
value at the acquisition date; any gains or
losses arising from such re-measurement are
recognised in profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be
transferred by the Group is recognised at fair
value at the acquisition date. Subsequent
changes to the fair value of the contingent
consideration that is deemed to be an asset
or liability is recognised in accordance with
HKAS 39 either in profit or loss or as a change
to other comprehensive income. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not
remeasured, and its subsequent settlement is
accounted for within equity.

The excess of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interest
in the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair
value of any previous equity interest in the
acquiree over the fair value of the identifiable
net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill.
If the total of consideration transferred, non-
controlling interest recognised and previously
held interest measured is less than the fair
value of the net assets of the subsidiary
acquired, in the case of a bargain purchase,
the difference is recognised directly in the
income statement.

2

RHEERFEGRREE (&)

22 KMIBAT (E)
22,148 (#&)

(a)

EBast (&)

il 15 & 6 T B B
17 B B8 77 3B (£ P 3%
Z WM B 77 R W B
HZRHEE §EMt
EEENKRBRHZA
FE EWHEHRAE
EEz W EERE
R -

7N SR B A A 2 AT AT 3K
AREZENKEER
ZRAVFEER WRD
—HEEHXABZIHIA
RERERBRZDF
B2 HRRELS
FHAERIE3NR 2R E
REBETHERBLERR
HitzmRsE 2z B8
DEAEmZHANE
BRAEHE fHE
mEENEEARK-

HEAE RWRESET
o] S 4% i 7 28 & B8 B
TE P AR U B8 77 #E 2 1
Wi A B2 A TEBT
AR BRI FEER
FEZBIERBEA
FRoMEERE CHER
BB EEREAE
ZBEFTS S 2 B
1B 3 {8 W B o P B
MBAREEFEZR
FE FHEEZREESR
W B8 5% R o
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

mEMBERME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)
2.2.1 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

Business combinations (continued)
Intra-group transactions,
unrealised gains on transactions between
group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the transferred asset. When
necessary, amounts reported by subsidiaries
have been adjusted to conform with the
group's accounting policies.

balances and

Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries
without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests
that do not result in loss of control are
accounted for as equity transactions — that
is, as transactions with the owners in their
capacity as owners. The difference between
fair value of any consideration paid and the
relevant share acquired of the carrying value
of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in
equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-
controlling interests are also recorded in
equity.

Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any
retained interest in the entity is re-measured
to its fair value at the date when control is
lost, with the change in carrying amount
recognised in profit or loss. The fair value is
the initial carrying amount for the purposes
of subsequently accounting for the retained
interest as an associate (Note 2.3), or financial
asset (Note 2.10). In addition, any amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in respect of that entity are accounted
for as if the Group had directly disposed of
the related assets or liabilities. This may mean
that amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to
profit or loss.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

mEMBERME

2

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.2

2.3

Subsidiaries (continued)

2.2.2 Separate financial statements of the Company
Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at
cost less impairment. Cost is adjusted to reflect
changes in consideration arising from contingent
consideration amendments. Cost also includes
direct attributable costs of investment. The results
of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company
on the basis of dividend and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in
subsidiaries is required upon receiving dividends
from these investments if the dividend exceeds the
total comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the
period the dividend is declared or if the carrying
amount of the investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying amount in the
consolidated financial statements of the investee's
net assets including goodwill.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group
has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are
accounted for using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, the investment is initially
recognised at cost, and the carrying amount is increased
or decreased to recognise the investor’'s share of the
profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition.
The Group's investment in associates includes goodwill
identified on acquisition.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but
significant influence is retained, only a proportionate
share of the amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss
where appropriate.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBERME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.3 Associates (continued)

The Group's share of post-acquisition profit or loss
is recognised in the consolidated income statement,
and its share of post-acquisition movements in
other comprehensive income is recognised in other
comprehensive income with a corresponding adjustment
to the carrying amount of the investment. When the
Group’s share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds
its interest in the associate, including any other unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses,
unless it has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of the associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether
there is any objective evidence that the investment in
the associate is impaired. If this is the case, the Group
calculates the amount of impairment as the difference
between the recoverable amount of the associate and
its carrying value and recognises the amount adjacent to
‘share of post-tax loss of an associate’ in the consolidated
income statement.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and
downstream transactions between the Group and
its associate are recognised in the Group’s financial
statements only to the extent of unrelated investor's
interests in the associates. Unrealised losses are
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of
an impairment of the asset transferred. The financial
information of associate has been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted
by the Group.

2.4 Segment reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision-maker. The chief operating decision-
maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating segments, has
been identified as the Executive Directors.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

mEMBERME

B ]
2  BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY 2 REEERTIEGHHFEERE(R)

OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation 25 HNEBRE

(a)  Functional and presentation currency (a) DRERZHEK
Items included in the financial statements of each REBEERBZMBHRERAN
of the Group’'s entities are measured using the BIECZIER RZBEEEE
currency of the primary economic environment FEZFELBERBE B
in which the entity operates (“the functional (ITheeE% )2 Fa i
currency”). The consolidated financial statements BERURRF 2 EH KA
are presented in US$, which is the Company’s EBCZEREBETES -
functional and the Group’s presentation currency.
(b)  Transactions and balances b) XZRAER

Foreign currency transactions are translated into INERZ R G REF T E
the functional currency using the exchange rates HEZHEERBZRITEXRKR
prevailing at the dates of the transactions or HRMEEE - LR 54
valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign B NARF 4R R i DA SN E
exchange gains and losses resulting from the BrEKEERBEMELEZ
settlement of such transactions and from the fE M m sk E 8 IR lE xR
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary WHER RS NREER
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign AERBERENEHAREE
currencies are recognised in the income statement, EFREBE PR N
except when deferred in equity as qualifying cash
flow hedges and qualifying net investment hedges.
All foreign exchange gains and losses including FrBEREEENR S RBESEE
those relate to borrowings and cash and cash YA BNE X REBERE RS
equivalents are presented in the consolidated R [EAh (E18) e F
income statement within ‘other (losses)/gains — B RZ25
net'.
Translation differences on non-monetary financial FEEMBEERBEERE
assets and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss EHER - YRBEERNERR
as part of the fair value gain or loss. ANEENESBEN D -
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

mEMBERME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (continued)
(c)  Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency
are translated into the presentation currency as
follows:

- assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;

- income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average exchange
rates (unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect of
the rates prevailing on the transaction dates,
in which case income and expenses are
translated at the rate on the dates of the
transactions); and

- all resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated
at the closing rate. Exchange differences arising are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

2.6 Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment, except for construction-
in-progress, is stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

AR

2

B BENME

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.6

Property, plant and equipment (continued)
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’'s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged in the consolidated
income statement during the financial period in which
they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their
costs to their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, as follows:

- Properties 15-50 years
- Plant and machinery 10-20 years
- Motor vehicles 5-8 years
- Office equipment 5-8 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately
to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.8).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount and
are recognised within ‘other (losses)/gains — net’, in the
consolidated income statement.

Construction-in-progress, comprising capital expenditure
on buildings and plant where the construction work has
not been completed, is carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. No depreciation is provided for
construction-in-progress.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

mEMBERME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.7 Intangible assets

(a) Goodwill
Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries
represents the excess of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling
interest in the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair
value of any previous equity interest in the acquiree
over the fair value of the identified net assets
acquired.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill
acquired in a business combination is allocated
to each of the cash-generating units ("CGUs"),
or groups of CGUs, expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination. Each unit or group of
units to which the goodwill is allocated represents
the lowest level within the entity at which the
goodwill is monitored for internal management
purposes. Goodwill is monitored at the operating
segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken
annually or more frequently if events or changes
in circumstances indicate a potential impairment.
The carrying value of goodwill is compared to the
recoverable amount, which is the higher of value
in use and the fair value less costs to sell. Any
impairment is recognised immediately as an expense
and is not subsequently reversed.

(b)  Trademarks, brand name and licence

Separately acquired trademarks, the brand name
and the licence, which have finite useful lives,
are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation
and impairment losses. Amortisation is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate the cost
of trademarks, brand name and licence over their
estimated useful lives of 6 to 10 years.

(c)  Computer software
Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised
on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and
bring to use the specific software. These costs are
amortised over their estimated useful lives of 5
years.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

mEMBERME

B |
2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY 2 RUBERIEEHBREE ()

OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)
2.8 Impairment of non-financial assets 28 FEKEEZRE

Assets that have an indefinite useful life — for example, WHEBREAEAFHZEE (MK

goodwill — are not subject to amortisation and are B)HEHE BEAGFEAFHARE-

tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject BEAEMSEHREREREN]

TR B - AR &SRB
BEFHRERN G REBRIIZE
EREEBDET KD REZSHE

R AREFEEEEZ A FER
HEXRAXEREE(LBSER
) BB AETRENS BEM
SRBEYAENRERE (RIRE
Bf) 2 SEKFHE - HBRBEEZ
FUBEE(TEBEEE) NE2
R H H9 3 AT B B EURE T T LARY

to amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value
less costs to sell and its value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other

than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed fio
for possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting
date.
2.9 Disposal group held for sale 29 HEHEZHEMAER

HEARDEEREERIZERSB
HEXSMFBBIFAEER T IAK
O BERA/EEAREER 2BAR
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ERAME 2 RIEETIR - D RRF
1 6 P B0 B 7 S A B R P
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Disposal group is classified as held for sale when its
carrying amount is to be recovered principally through a
sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a
sale is considered highly probable. It is stated at lower of
carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. Financial
assets, which are classified held for sale, would continue
to be measured in accordance with the policies set out
elsewhere in Note 2.

2.10 Financial assets 210 MKEE

2.10.1 Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets as loans
and receivables, based on the purpose for which
the financial assets were acquired. Management
determines the classification of its financial assets at

initial recognition.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. They are
included in current assets, except for amounts that
are settled or expected to be settled more than 12
months after the end of the reporting period. These
are classified as non-current assets. The Group's
loans and receivables comprise trade and other
receivables (Note 2.12), cash and cash equivalents
(Note 2.13), amount due from the non-controlling
interest of a subsidiary, long-term loan and
receivables, short-term bank deposits and short-

term loan to an associate in the balance sheet.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

mEMBERME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.10 Financial assets (continued)
2.10.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial
assets are recognised on the trade-date — the date
on which the group commits to purchase or sell
the asset. Investments are initially recognised at
fair value plus transaction costs for all financial
assets not carried at fair value through profit or
loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value,
and transaction costs are expensed in the income
statement. Financial assets are derecognised
when the rights to receive cash flows from the
investments have expired or have been transferred
and the group has transferred substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale
financial assets and financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are subsequently carried at
fair value. Loans and receivables are subsequently
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair
value of the ‘financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss’ category are presented in the income
statement within ‘Other (losses)/gains — net’ in the
period in which they arise. Dividend income from
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss is
recognised in the income statement as part of other
income when the group’s right to receive payments
is established.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-

monetary securities classified as available for sale
are recognised in other comprehensive income.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

mEMBERME

T
2  BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY 2 REEERTIEGHHFEERE(R)

OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.10 Financial assets (continued) 2.10 B EE (&)

2.10.3 Offsetting financial instruments 2,103 HEMITA
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net MBEERABEREETE
amount reported in the balance sheet when there is ZEEEHD BREE RN
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised REFEEELHEXRARFER
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a BEREEBERTUES:
net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability BAFHEAREEEERANT
simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must R o AIROE 38 BB TT 2 0 F
not be contingent on future events and must be BAABURRAREMS BN
enforceable in the normal course of business and BAIRARRAZHEFANAE
in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of EBBREP URREELR
the company or the counterparty. BAEH BOBRIBELZ
B TR HI]AT o
2.10.4 Impairment 2.10.4 515

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting REENRGERSHEZ AT
period whether there is objective evidence that AREEBEEFEBRERHEIEN
a financial asset or a group of financial assets is BEESRAVBEED M
impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial E-REFEEEHEREHRR
assets is impaired and impairment losses are EERERAEREERESE
incurred only if there is objective evidence of ZRIEREHER([E
impairment as a result of one or more events that BEM]) MEZx (HZF)
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a EBEEHEZERZATIEE
‘loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has an EZAFTARBEREER 2
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the BT AEEGEE BERVB
financial asset or group of financial assets that can BENZEMBEERSED
be reliably estimated. BERELRBERIE-
Evidence of impairment may include indications REZBEABEEE AR —E
that a debtor or a group of debtors is experiencing B AL LIRS KM & -
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency RS ARENAMES RS
in interest or principal payments, the probability Er e g E ST H A B
that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial HEM - Al BRREIEE T
reorganisation, and where observable data indicate FFARRIREREAAIGE 2
that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated L(PIMEERBAIETER
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or A AR ) o

economic conditions that correlate with defaults.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

mEMBERME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.10 Financial assets (continued)
2.10.4 Impairment (continued)
For loans and receivables, the amount of the loss
is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred) discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate. The carrying
amount of the asset is reduced and the amount of
the loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement. If a loan has a variable interest rate, the
discount rate for measuring any impairment loss
is the current effective interest rate determined
under the contract. As a practical expedient, the
Group may measure impairment on the basis of an
instrument’s fair value using an observable market
price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised (such as an
improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the
reversal of the previously recognised impairment
loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement.

2.11 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined using the weighted
average method. The cost of finished goods and work-
in-progress comprises raw materials, direct labour, other
direct costs and related production overheads (based on
normal operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less applicable variable selling
expenses.

Consumables are included within inventories and stated
at cost, using the weighted average method.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

mEMBERME

2

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less provision for
impairment. If collection of trade and other receivables is
expected in one year or less, they are classified as current
assets. A provision for impairment of trade and other
receivables is established when there is objective evidence
that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due
according to the original terms of the receivables.

The amount of the provision is the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the assets
is reduced through the use of an allowance account, and
the amount of the loss is recognised in the consolidated
income statement within administrative expenses. When
a trade receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against
the allowance account for trade receivables. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited
against administrative expenses in the consolidated
income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held
at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or
less.

Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net
of tax, from the proceeds.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. Trade and other payables
are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within
one year or less.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

mEMBERME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.16

2.17

2.18

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
carried at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the consolidated income statement
over the period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of
the liability for at least 12 months after the end of the
reporting period.

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowings costs directly attributable
to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended
use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until
such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in profit or loss
in the period in which they are incurred.

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the income statement,
except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this
case the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

(a)  Current income tax
The current income tax charge is calculated on
the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries
where the Company’s subsidiaries and associates
operate and generate taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

mEMBERME

2

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.18 Current and deferred income tax (continued)

(b)

Deferred income tax

(i)

(i)

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the
liability method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. However,
deferred tax liabilities are not recognised
if they arise from the initial recognition
of goodwill, the deferred income tax is
not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction other than a business combination
that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.
Deferred income tax is determined using tax
rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet
date and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realised or
the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised
only to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax is provided on
temporary differences arising on investments
in subsidiaries and associates, except for
deferred income tax liability where the timing
of the reversal of the temporary difference
is controlled by the Group and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on
deductible temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries, associates and
joint arrangements only to the extent that it is
probable the temporary difference will reverse
in the future and there is sufficient taxable
profit available against which the temporary
difference can be utilised.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

mEMBERME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.18 Current and deferred income tax (continued)

(c)

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
when the deferred income tax assets and liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different
taxable entities where there is an intention to settle
the balances on a net basis.

2.19 Employee benefits

(a)

Pension obligations

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan
under which the Group pays fixed contributions
into a separate entity. The Group has no legal or
constructive obligations to pay further contributions
if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay
all employees the benefits relating to employee
service in the current and prior periods. A defined
benefit plan is a pension plan that is not a defined
contribution plan.

Typically defined benefit plans define an amount
of pension benefit that an employee will receive
on retirement, usually dependent on one or
more factors such as age, years of service and
compensation.

The liability recognised in the balance sheet in
respect of defined benefit pension plans is the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at
the end of the reporting period. The present value
of the defined benefit obligation is determined by
discounting the estimated future cash outflows
using interest rates of high quality corporate bonds
that are denominated in the currency in which
the benefits will be paid, and that have terms to
maturity approximating to the terms of the related
pension obligation. In countries where there is no
deep market in such bonds, the market rates on
government bonds are used.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

mEMBERME

]
2  BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY 2 REEERTIEGHHFEERE(R)

OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.19 Employee benefits (continued) 2.19 EERH (&)

(a)  Pension obligations (continued) (a) BRIz EMF (&)
The current service cost of a defined benefit plan, PR KRANEE R —IA
recognised in the income statement in employee BRZ R TR E BT RS
benefit expense, except where included in the cost AR (GT ABERAEBRIN
of an asset, reflects the increase in the defined RMAFERERERBAES
benefit obligation results from employee service in ZAREBAEEL N EFE
the current year, benefit changes, curtailments and B~ IR K s
settlements.
Past-service costs are recognised immediately in i@ 1 R 75 K AN B B 7 18 5 e
profit or loss. e
Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience HIBECBRIEL AR RBER
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions REBFTE & 2 A5 E W K
are charged or credited to equity in other BWE DRES 2 HEAE
comprehensive income in the period in which they Ht2mmlam 2 Eah ks
arise. FFAe
For defined contribution plans, the Group pays HAEHRRGTEM S AEH
contributions to publicly or privately administered MAAERAREER R
pension insurance plans on a mandatory, REETEIMEL MG - 54 E
contractual or voluntary basis. The Group has no FEME AR e T AT 3R - R
further payment obligations once the contributions SEFEEMARET-HR
have been paid. The contributions are recognised as REBMTNRERREERH
employee benefit expense when they are due. Fs e
(b)  Termination benefits (b) ARURE#D

Termination benefits are payable when employment EAREEEEE ERRKEH
is terminated by the Group before the normal AR IEHER B8 EEE
retirement date, or whenever an employee accepts X AFEERNIRTE BEF
voluntary redundancy in exchange for these B R ERAESBNZASL e
benefits. The Group recognises termination benefits AN 55 (B 12 7] 38 B AGE £ 1 1R
when it is demonstrably committed to a termination KRB —IEF M EXF IR
and when the entity has a detailed formal plan to IFREREMER CRAERE
terminate the employment of current employees B AT AE ) I - TR RAR IE R 7
without possibility of withdrawal. In the case of an wmoWRE —BEOUSEB
offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy, the FRB A BRI RIS IR
termination benefits are measured based on the BN EEEZNES AMGT
number of employees expected to accept the offer. oM EHAEEAT A
Benefits falling due more than 12 months after the SAHEFTR RN E-

end of the reporting period are discounted to their
present value.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBERME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.19 Employee benefits (continued)
(c)  Bonus plans
The Group recognises a liability and an expense
for bonuses, based on a formula that takes
into consideration the profit attributable to the
Company's shareholders after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where
contractually obliged or where there is a past
practice that has created a constructive obligation.

(d)  Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees.
Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity
leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

2.20 Contingent liabilities and provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events;
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because
it is not probable that outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.

A contingent liability, if any, is not recognised but is
disclosed in the notes to the consolidated financial
statements. When a change in the probability of an
outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it will then be
recognised as a provision.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

mEMBERIME

2

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.21

2.22

Revenue and other income recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, and represents amounts receivable
for goods supplied, stated net of discounts, returns and
value added taxes. The Group recognises revenue when
the amount of revenue can be reliably measured; when
it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to
the entity; and when specific criteria have been met for
each of the Group's activities, as described below. The
Group bases its estimates of return on historical results,
taking into consideration the type of customer, the type
of transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.

(a)  Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognised when a Group
entity has delivered products to the customer, the
customer has accepted the products and has full
discretion over the channel and price to sell the
products, and there is no unfulfilled obligation
that could affect the customer’s acceptance of the
products.

(b) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion
basis using the effective interest method. When a
loan and receivable is impaired, the Group reduces
the carrying amount to its recoverable amount,
being the estimated future cash flow discounted at
the original effective interest rate of the instrument,
and continues unwinding the discount as interest
income. Interest income on impaired loan and
receivables is recognised using the original effective
interest rate.

(c)  Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.

Leases (as the lessee for operating leases)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from the
lessor) are charged to the consolidated income statement
on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

mEMBERME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.23 Dividend distribution
Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s and Company’s
financial statements in the period in which the dividends
are approved by the Company’s shareholders or directors,
where appropriate.

Dividends proposed or declared after the reporting period
but before the consolidated financial statements are
authorised for issue, are disclosed as a non-adjusting
event and are not recognised as a liability at the end of
the reporting period.

2.24 Financial guarantees

Financial guarantee contracts under which the Group
accepts significant risk from a third party by agreeing to
compensate that party on the occurrence of a specified
uncertain future event are accounted for in a manner
similar to insurance contracts. Provisions are recognised
when it is probable that the Group has obligations under
such guarantees and an outflow of economic resources
will be required to settle the obligations.

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk and
cash flow and fair value interest rate risks), credit risk
and liquidity risk. The Group's overall risk management
programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial
markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects
on the Group's financial performance.

Risk management is carried out by a central treasury
department (group treasury) under policies approved
by the board of directors. Group treasury identifies and
evaluates financial risks in close co-operation with the
Group’s operating units. The board provides principles
for overall risk management, as well as policies covering
specific areas, such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate
risk, credit risk and investment of excess liquidity.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

mEMBERME

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(a)

Market risk

(i)

(ii)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally and is
exposed to foreign exchange risk arising
from various currency exposures, primarily
with respect to Vietnam Dong against US$.
Foreign exchange risk arises from future
commercial transactions, recognised assets
and liabilities and net investments in foreign
operations, which the Group does not have
a foreign currency hedging policy. However,
management of the Group monitors foreign
exchange exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should
the need arise.

At 31 December 2015, if the Vietnam Dong
had weakened/strengthened by 5% against
the US$ with all other variables held constant,
post-tax profit/(loss) for the year would have
been US$1,552,000 (2014: US$834,000)
lower/higher (2014: higher/lower), mainly as
a result of foreign exchange losses/gains on
translation of Vietnam Dong-denominated
trade and other receivables, cash and cash
equivalents and trade and other payables.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risks

As the Group has no significant interest-
bearing assets apart from bank balances, the
Group's income and operating cash flows
are substantially independent of changes in
market interest rates.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBERME

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
(a)  Market risk (continued)

(ii)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risks
(continued)

The Group's interest rate risk arises from
borrowings. Borrowings issued at variable
rates expose the Group to cash flow interest-
rate risk, and borrowings issued at fixed
rates expose the Group to fair value interest
rate risk, which the directors consider the
exposures to be insignificant. The Group
does not have an interest rate hedging policy.
However, management of the Group monitors
interest rate exposure and will consider
hedging significant interest rate exposure
should the need arise.

At 31 December 2015, if interest rates on
borrowings had been 50 basis points higher/
lower with all other variables held constant,
post-tax profit/(loss) for the year would have
been US$10,000 (2014: US$316,000) lower/
higher (2014: higher/lower), mainly as a result
of higher/lower interest expense on floating
rate borrowings.

(b)  Credit risk
Credit risk arises from bank deposits and bank
balances, trade receivables, amount due from the
non-controlling interest of a subsidiary, short-term
loan to an associate and other receivables.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

mEMBERME

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

Credit risk (continued)

The Group has policies in place to ensure that sales
of products are made to customers with appropriate
credit histories. The Group has policies to assess
the credit quality of the customer, taking into
account its financial position, past experience and
other factors. Individual risk limits are set based on
internal or external ratings. The utilisation of credit
limits is regularly monitored.

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents,
trade receivables, amount due from the non-
controlling interest of a subsidiary, short-term loan
to an associate and other receivables included in the
consolidated balance sheet represents the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to these
financial assets.

For bank deposits and bank balances, the Group
only uses banks and financial institutions with good
reputation. As at 31 December 2015 and 2014, all
the bank balances as detailed in Note 14 are held
in major financial institutions, which are either state
owned or with high credit quality. Management
believes that the credit risk for bank deposits and
bank balances is minimal.
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mEMBERME

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

(c)

Credit risk (continued)

As at 31 December 2015 and 2014, the amount
due from the non-controlling interest of a subsidiary
is neither past due nor impaired. Given that all the
balance is within credit period, management are of
opinion that the receivable from the non-controlling
interest of a subsidiary is of low credit risk.

No impairment has been provided for other
receivables as at 31 December 2015 and 2014.
Other receivables do not contain impaired assets.
Management are of opinion that these balances are
of low credit risk.

Liquidity risk
Due to the capital intensive nature of the Group's
business, the Group ensures that it maintains
sufficient cash and credit lines to meet its liquidity
requirements.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the
Group's liquidity reserve which comprises undrawn
borrowing facilities and cash and cash equivalents
on the basis of expected cash flows. The Group’s
policy is to regularly monitor current and expected
liquidity requirements and its compliance with
lending covenants, to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash and adequate committed
lines of funding from major financial institutions
to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and
longer term.
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mEMBERME

]
3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3 HMERREHE(HE)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 BMEEREBEZE (&)
(c)  Liquidity risk (continued) () TmBEzREE (&
The table below analyses the Group's financial THRIBIEEEBEE LT H
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on A& THRESAEE 2B A
the remaining period at the balance sheet to the B AHEBIHAERNETY
contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed -RNREFREZ2ERE
in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash HARFTRBRERE -
flows.
Group AEH
Between Between
Less than 1and 2 and Over
1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years Total
-ER  —-5EWME WEEIRE BBLF At

Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 US$'000 US$'000
TXR TXn T TR TR

At 31 December 2015 R-ZZ—-0%
+-A=+—-H
Bank borrowings (Note) RITEE (M) 24,160 8,325 21,112 1,040 54,637
Trade payables ERESER 10,686 - - - 10,686
Other payables and Hin B HEK
accruals i &R 5,505 - - - 5,505
Amounts due to related S BREATHIE
parties 946 - - - 946
At 31 December 2014 RZZ-MF
+=-A=t-8
Bank borrowings (Note) BITEE (M) 40,276 9,268 22,017 3,612 75,173
Trade payables ERESER 14,546 - - - 14,546
Other payables and Hi B AR
accruals BT ER 11,298 - - - 11,298
Note: B 5
The balance includes interest payable on bank borrowings EREHPERESIHARR
up to their respective maturities. TEEEMNZF S
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.2

Capital management

The Group’'s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new
shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group
monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This
ratio is calculated as total bank borrowings divided by
owners’ equity as shown in the consolidated balance
sheet. Total borrowings include non-current borrowings
and current borrowings.

During 2015, the Group's strategy, which was unchanged
from 2014, was to maintain a reasonable gearing ratio.
The gearing ratios at 31 December 2015 and 2014 were
as follows:

3

MERRER (F)
3.2 BEXEBRER

AEEERES  ABRRAREBASE
B AL B AR BRI R BT A
RERTROB R SEMEERE
NGERRME AR BT B2 ERGE
WA D EARKA

RTHBARBENGEE  AKET
BERBBIRN TREZBRESE Ak
RBEERN BOIHFBEOHILERE
VAR &S -

HENEMAR K AEEUEE
BELEXSERERER R XIZ
HAEEERBERMRZBRITEER
BRABEA AR E - IR BRI
RBEERABEER-

R-E—RF AEEZRKE_T
—MEMRAEER B DA
EBBELEREBKT -R-T—A
FERZF-WMFE+ZA=t-R2Z

EEBGBELENT:
Group
rEH
2015 2014
ZE-AF —E—F
Us$'000 Us$'000
F £t FEx
Total bank borrowings (Note 19) BIRITIEE (MFFE19) 51,726 71,553
Owners' equity (including non- WA AR (BEA
controlling interest in equity) a2 R ER) 273,450 267,099
Gearing ratio BEABLX 19% 27%
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.3 Fair value estimation

The carrying values less impairment provisions of trade
and other receivables and trade and other payables are
assumed to approximate their fair values because of
their short maturities. The fair values of financial assets
and liabilities for disclosure purposes are estimated by
discounting the future contractual cash flows at the
current market interest rate that is available to the Group
for similar financial instruments.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities within
the next financial year are addressed below.

(a) Estimated impairment of goodwill
The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered
any impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy
stated in Note 2.8. The recoverable amounts of cash-
generating units have been determined based on value-
in-use calculations. These calculations require the use of
estimates and judgements (Note 8).

(b) Estimated impairment of property, plant and

equipment

Property, plant and equipment (Note 7) are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
The recoverable amount of the property, plant and
equipment are determined based on value-in-use
calculations. These calculations and valuations require the
use of judgements and estimates.

3

HBERKRER (&)

3.3 AFEMGE
ER M E 5 8RR H b fE IR AR
LA K FE5F B 5 BR 3k I HL 4t JE - 5RIR
BREAEE  AEERTEEREER
BEBEEEATEES BEEM
EXVBEERBEZATE N
ANEERES /R T AR TISF
ENBARRENBESREMIGET

EEFr G RAER

(AT R A B & T B R R 2 485 R H s [
HETRE BRESBERATHERARE
ZARREFTEA

AEB G P ARKIE L AT RRR - RIBE
EE - AMFHZ g AREE D EIAR
EREXEER - TXR®EBKRRET
—HBREFENEEREBEZREEFHE
RBBZ B RRE&-

(a) FEEHMEERE
REEFFHRRH 28L&
STERRHRE  AABERT LR
B MRS B R E R
AlZMREREESE - ERRTR
Z{EH 5 R HIET (FREs) -

(b) ¥ BMERRENMGTRE

BERLEEHRNBERAEEBTARE
AW B RRAEER - AR EHY
¥ BB RRE (M7 EHBER
oWk WERREZATREEEHR
BREMEEAHETDEMETE - %%
PE R A ER ZE L HE kA -
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (continued)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets

The Group's management determines the estimated
useful lives and related depreciation and amortisation
charges for its property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets by reference to the estimated periods
that the Group intends to derive future economic benefits
from the use of these assets. These estimates are based
on the historical experience of the actual useful lives of
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets of
similar nature and functions. Management will adjust
the depreciation and amortisation charges where useful
lives vary from previously estimates. Actual economic lives
may differ from estimated useful lives. Periodic review
could result in a change in useful lives and therefore
depreciation and amortisation expense in the future
periods.

Current income taxes and deferred income taxes
The Group is subject to income taxes in the PRC,
Vietnam and Taiwan. Significant judgement is required in
determining the worldwide provision for income taxes.
There are many transactions and calculations for which
the ultimate tax determination is uncertain. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based
on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due.
Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will impact the current and deferred income
tax assets and liabilities in the period in which such
determination is made.

Deferred income tax assets relating to certain temporary
differences and tax losses are recognised as management
considers it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences or tax
losses can be utilised. Where the expectation is different
from the original estimate, such differences will impact
the recognition of deferred tax assets and income tax
expense in the periods in which such estimate is changed.

Functional currency

The functional currency of each of the Group’s entities
has been determined based on the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates, that is normally
the one in which each of the Group's entities primarily
generates and expends cash. The determination requires
the use of judgment.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as
the Executive Directors collectively. The Directors review the
Group’s policies and information for the purposes of assessing
performance. The Group presents its operating segment results
(below), based on the information reviewed by the chief
operating decision-maker, and used to make strategic decisions.
This information includes segment revenue, segment capital
expenditure, segment assets, segment non-current assets, other
than financial instruments and deferred income tax assets and
segment liabilities.

The chief operating decision-maker considers the business
mainly from a geographical aspect. In presenting information
on the basis of operating segments, segment revenue is based
on the geographical presence of customers. Segment capital
expenditure, segment assets, segment non-current assets, other
than financial instruments and deferred income tax assets and
segment liabilities are based on the geographical location of the
assets or liabilities.

The chief operating decision maker mainly assesses the
performance based on revenue derived by each geographical
segment and product nature. Accordingly, the segment
performance is restricted to revenue information.

Revenue of approximately US$45,453,000 (2014:
US$51,608,000) is derived from a single external customer
located in Japan. This revenue is attributable to the MSG/GA
segment.

SEHREH
BEERRECOHEREBRTES
E=HNAKREZEREREHAFEZR
B-AKERBEIBZLERREMNEHL
PR 151 72 2R S B&EZéﬁﬂfﬁngLﬁa‘B%

BRI - EERBED AR D
MEAH DHEE DHIERDEE
(EMTARBELEMSREERIN) KDF
BfE-

I%%Liﬁ%%fgﬁémfiﬁﬁﬂﬁ,ﬁ\%
B NEEDHBE2REME > DB
EFPFELRE D - DEEARZH \a‘B
é COEIEREEE (2R T A MR

mé{?[‘?%)&"%E%E\'JL‘A%EE}Z
E{EFﬁEﬂE;%J

BERRETBZRESWE D BPATE
EZH&Z@&EW MERHRRE - 2
AMERRERRMEEHR -

U %5 1 49545,453,000F T (ZF — [
% 151,608,000 70) BIRE HA Z 88—
INBEF - RERZKAKE 8BS
B o

(a) Segment revenue (a) STk

2015 2014

—E-RF —T-mEF

US$'000 Us$'000

FEx FET

Vietnam i) 169,527 164,619

The PRC H 34,480 33,842

Japan =] 64,176 74,985

Taiwan =0 12,765 14,947
ASEAN member countries REKE

(other than Vietnam) (TBEHE) 28,992 29,787

Other regions H b i @ 17,881 7,447

327,821 325,627
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N
5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5 SBEHEE)
(a) Segment revenue (continued) (a) Uz (&)
2015 2014
—E-1F —T—[U4F
Us$’000 Us$'000
FEn FET
MSG/GA NP 225,153
Modified starch/Native starch BB KRB 43,220
Specialty chemicals FEE® 22,566
Fertiliser and feed products e &R R E R 21,809
Others Hih 12,879
325,627
(b) Capital expenditure (b) BEAXAXH
2015 2014
—E-HF —E—OF
Us$’000 Us$'000
FEn FET
Vietnam i 60,565
The PRC F 817
61,382
Capital expenditures are attributed to segments based on BATEHIREEEME T D E
where the assets are located. EEDE o
Capital expenditures comprise additions of property, plant BAYHEBDREAEDE BMENLE
and equipment, land use rights and intangible assets. B THFERAENEREE-
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5 DEEE (\)
() Assets () BE
2015 2014
—B-EF —E-mE
Us$’000 Us$'000
TEx FxE
Vietnam 1 318,456
The PRC ‘:F' 53,586
Hong Kong BE 5,591
Taiwan =N 724
Singapore Fronsg 83
Total assets per consolidated HREAEBER
balance sheet IR EE 378,440
Total assets are attributed to segments based on where MEEDRBEEEMEMMOEZE
the assets are located. BEDE -
Property, plant and equipment are monitored by the ME BERZEHEREERSES
management at the operating segment level. The HEMER - UTAZEED BN
following is a summary of amortisation, depreciation, MENVEEHE TE RE PIEHR
impairment of non-current assets, income tax expense FX MG EE R RB RO E -
and share of loss from an associate for each operating
segment.
Amortisation Share of
and Income tax loss from
depreciation Impairment expense an associate
el
BHERITE B FRSBiB X% D EEE
UsS$‘000 Uss$‘000 UsS$‘000 uss$‘000

TXR TER FTXRT TEn

2015 —E-AfF

Vietnam fog=]

The PRC i

Others Hih

2014 —T-mF

Vietnam HME 19,241 - 1,238 97
The PRC H 2,334 - 194 -

21,575 - 1,432 97
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(d)

(e)

Non-current assets, other than financial instruments,

by location:

5

SWMREE ()

(d) BUBRDZ2FRBEE (ERMIA

BRop)

2015
—E-HEF
Us$‘000

F £

Vietnam fiea)
The PRC o
Hong Kong BE
Total @t
Liabilities (e) B81&
2015
—E-HF
UsS$'000
FEx
Vietnam jigea)
The PRC o
Hong Kong BE
Taiwan =)
Singapore o
Total liabilities per consolidated GEEEBER
balance sheet FrrBaEesE
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2014
—E-mE
US$'000
FET

152,019
24,195
3,595

179,809

2014
—ZT—MEF
Us$'000
F=5x

92,353
8,424
5,352
5,167

45

111,341
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6 LAND USE RIGHTS

The Group’s interests in land use rights represent prepaid
operating lease payments and their net book values are
analysed as follows:

6

X it 4 A 4

AEERLHEREZERELERNZ
BNRE EREFESTAT

2015
—ZE2-hF
Us$‘000

F £t

At 1 January n—HA—8

Additions NE

Amortisation of land use rights (Notes 23) = b {3 FJ #E 45
(H7E23)

Exchange differences EHZER

At 31 December R+-—A=+—H

In respect of the Group’s land use rights, Xiamen Vedan Foods
Co. Ltd (“"Xiamen Maotai”), Shandong Vedan Snowflake
and Shanghai Vedan Enterprise Co. Ltd (“Shanghai Vedan”),
subsidiaries established and operating in the PRC, have each
been granted rights to use the land by the relevant authority
for 50 years, which expire in 2042, 2056 and 2060 respectively.

2014

— T
Us$'000
FE=5x

2,624
219

(66)
(10)

2,767

PLANSEE DI ERAEMN S R B
kg zMBRREMRARBBERAT]
(TEFKALD  IWRKASER EBRY
CEBERA2R(TEERADEEEEE
MERETAMA+FNLERE
FIR—ZEN_F ZFTRAAFRZEARET

FIE e
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]
7 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 7 DR - BERBMK
Construction- Plant and Motor Office
in-progress Properties machinery vehicles  equipment Total
EEIR nE  BERESR AE BLERE At
Us$'000 US$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000
FET FTET TET TERT FET TERT
At 1 January 2014 R-Z2-NF-F-H
Cost BRA 3,642 109,771 407,356 8,851 31,359 560,979
Accumulated depreciation 2ETE - (63,865) (322,456) (6,701) (29,452) (422,474)
Accumulated impairment ZEtRfE - (2,628) (9,147) - (22) (11,797)
Net book amount RHFE 3,642 43,278 75,753 2,150 1,885 126,708
Year ended 31 December 2014 BE-2-mfF
TZA=t-HLEE
Opening net book amount FUREFE 3,642 43,278 75,753 2,150 1,885 126,708
Additions RE 60,132 47 258 554 147 61,138
Transfer i (3,005) 769 2,170 - 66 -
Disposals (Note 31) & (FiEE31) - (97) (216) (13) - (326)
Depreciation (Notes 23) 8 (M3523) - (4,932) (14,083) (494) (666) (20,175)
Transfer to disposal group held for sale & E#{EHE 2 HEAR
(Note 15) (F35E15) (13) (29) - - - (42)
Exchange differences EHESE 3) (375) 295 2 ) (83)
Closing net book amount FRERFE 60,753 38,661 64,177 2,199 1,430 167,220
At 31 December 2014 R-Z-OE+ZA=+-H
Cost BRA 60,753 110,414 409,469 9,263 30,404 620,303
Accumulated depreciation ZHiE - (69,119) (336,123) (7,064) (28,952) (441,258)
Accumulated impairment &Rt - (2,634) (9,169) - (22) (11,825)
Net book amount REFE 60,753 38,661 64,177 2,199 1,430 167,220
Year ended 31 December 2015 BE-Z2-%1f
+-A=+-BLEE
Opening net book amount FNEBFE 60,753 38,661 64,177 2,199 1,430 167,220
Additions NE 11,722 42 762 420 199 13,145
Transfer b (68,401) 10,377 57,081 609 334 -
Disposals (Note 31) HE (EE31) - (111) (341) (28) (17) (497)
Depreciation (Notes 23) e (Kizt23) - (4,490) (15,313) (517) (438) (20,758)
Impairment (Note 22) WA (H22) - - (1,790) - - (1,790)
Exchange differences EREE - (471) (198) (30) (18) (717)
Closing net book amount FRE®FE 4,074 44,008 104,378 2,653 1,490 156,603
At 31 December 2015 R-ZB-HEF+=B=+-H
Cost BRA 4,074 117,874 439,366 9,119 19,439 589,872
Accumulated depreciation 2ETE - (72,766) (330,113) (6,466) (17,927) (427,272)
Accumulated impairment RithE - (1,100) (4,875) - (22) (5,997)
Net book amount REFE 4,074 44,008 104,378 2,653 1,490 156,603
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Certain items of property, plant and equipment of the Group
are pledged as security for the Group’s current and non-current
bank borrowings as follows:

ME -BERRM ()
AEBEETYE BELRBE TER
ERAREBER AR IEMHRITER 2K
o BT

2015 2014
—ZE-IfF —T—-mF
UsS$’000 Us$'000
F £t FEx
Net book amount of pledged property, BB E  BE MEE
plant and equipment (Note 19) BREFE (MFFE19) - 7,557

Depreciation expense of US$19,418,000 (2014:
US$17,400,000) has been charged in cost of sales, US$305,000
(2014: US$367,000) in selling and distribution expenses
and US$1,035,000 (2014: US$2,408,000) in administrative
expenses, respectively.

During the year, the Group has capitalised borrowing costs
amounting to US$133,000 (2014: US$449,000) on qualifying
assets.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment of US$1,790,000
(2014: nil) related to the Group's Ha Tinh plant which is located
in central-northern part of Vietnam, has been charged in other
losses — net (Note 22). The impairment was due to the under-
utilisation of the production capacity as a result of the lack of
supply of raw materials for production.

For the purpose of the impairment review of Ha Tinh plant, the
recoverable amount of the related assets are determined based
on value-in-use calculations. These calculations use pre-tax
cash flow projection based on financial budgets approved by
management covering a five-year period. The key assumptions
used for value-in-use calculations include gross margin of 9%-
18%, sales price growth rate of 0% to 7%, and discount rate
of 10%.

The budgeted gross margin was determined by management
based on past performance and its expectations for market
developments. The annual discount rate is before tax and
reflects the specific risks relating the relevant segment.
Judgement is required to determine key factors adopted
in cashflow projections. The impairment test is sensitive to
changes in assumptions; consequently, any adverse change in
key assumptions would, in isolation, cause further impairment
loss to be recognised.

PRI $19,418,0005 T (ZE — M :
17,400,000 JT) * 305,000k ¢ (= &
— PO 4 :367,000% 7t ) }%1,035,0003% 7T
(ZZ— P94 :2,408,000% 7T )2 % Bl
HEKAS HERDHFAZARITHHAX
IR ©

FRAEEDRAEIKEE33,000ET
(—Z — Y4 : 449,000% 7T ) By & & B K

BEASEE AR A AL 20 B R 2
Y B & EIRET,790,000% T (=
TNFE)EREMEBEFERIX
(M5E22) - BEARETI R EERBARM
KRR BB ER TR

R REDNEmS  ABEEE A
KEl BN REEREBETEEE -F/A
BEAEDUEEEMEZ AFHUH
EEAEEFARBARERETEN - A
RERBENEZ T EBREABETNE
9%-18% * BB R E0%ET7% &AL IR X
10% °

FEHEERNETRERERBEBERRILE
HMZERNPEMET -MEANSF
PG RREA - B RBRBR D825
ARER RETRSAERBMRANET
EREREBF LA RENA S ERRE
BERE B T ERBRREEEEE
b B ERRE— SREEK
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-
8 INTANGIBLE ASSETS 8 \|iEE
Software
Goodwill and licence Trademarks Total
BE BHhRER [ &%
Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000
TEx TEn TEx TEn
At 1 January 2014 R-ZZ-mOE-F—H
Cost A 9,051 1,723 12,089 22,863
Accumulated amortisation EHg 3 - (1,021) (10,679) (11,700)
Net book amount REFE 9,051 702 1,410 11,163
Year ended 31 December 2014 BE_E-
E+ZA=+-HLEE
Opening net book amount ENEREEE 9,051 702 1,410 11,163
Additions RE - 25 - 25
Amortisation charge (Notes 23) B (MF23) - (125) (1,209) (1,334)
Exchange differences ERER (32) - - (32)
Closing net book amount FREEFE 9,019 602 201 9,822
At 31 December 2014 RZB-NE+=A=1+-H
Cost A 9,019 1,748 12,089 22,856
Accumulated amortisation 2t HH - (1,146) (11,888) (13,034)
Net book amount REEE 9,019 602 201 9,822
Year ended 31 December 2015 BE-_E-1F
+t=-A=+-HALEE
Opening net book amount FNEREFE 9,019 602 201 9,822
Additions NE - 151 - 151
Amortisation charge (Notes 23) Bz (MaE23) - (117) (201) (318)
Exchange differences EHEE (478) - - (478)
Closing net book amount FREEEFE 8,541 636 = 9,177
At 31 December 2015 R-B-HEF+ZA=1+-H
Cost KA 8,541 1,899 12,089 22,529
Accumulated amortisation Zr# - (1,263) (12,089) (13,352)
Net book amount REZE 8,541 636 - 9,177
Amortisation charge is included in administrative expenses. BRI AITERAS -
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]
8 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued) 8 \|EEWE (M)
Impairment tests for goodwill: SEVERER
Goodwill is attributed to the Group’'s CGUs according to EBESDREBEREEZSES I EEHRIE
operating segment. B
The PRC Vietnam
MSG business MSG business Total
PEIRBEER HMEREER &t
Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000
FErx FE7x FEx
At 31 December 2015 RZE—RAF+-A=+—H 7,811 730 8,541
At 31 December 2014 RZE—MFE+-A=+—H 8,289 730 9,019
The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on BREGR S Bz e &5 AT EFE A
value-in-use calculations. These calculations use pre-tax cash BEZIAET ZESHEEAEREE
flow projections based on financial budgets approved by B Es A FVRBEESL 2BRBIATR
management covering a five years period. Cash flows beyond enEElET BERFH RERE
the five years period are extrapolated using the estimated ERANATH2M 2 A EREHEE (NE
growth rates stated below if applicable. The growth does ) BRI ESRHEIE S EE
not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the MSG CHRBEB DI RATHERE
business in which the CGU operates.
The key assumptions used for the value-in-use calculation of RAATERBRREEE S FERBEELE
the goodwill in the PRC MSG business segment are as follows. ZRBHAT
The PRC
B E
2015 2014
—B-hf —E-EF
Growth rate in sales volume HESHEREXR 0% - 23% 2% — 19%
Growth rate in sales price HEBHER (18.7%) - 2.3% 3% - 12%
Gross margin EHE 23.5% - 48.7% 23.6% - 34.9%
Other operating costs per annum FEHAM L LA
(US$'000) (F=7T) 2,930 3,402
Annual capital expenditure per annum BFEFEEARME
(US$'000) (F%x) 32 279
Long term growth rate RHERX 3.5% 3.5%
Discount rate g & 12% 12%

Annual Report 2015 #£3% 103




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBERME

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

These assumptions have been used for the analysis of each
CGU within the operating segment.

Growth rate of sales volume is the average annual growth
rate over the five years forecast period. It is based on past
performance and management’'s expectations of market
development. Growth rate of sales price is the average annual
growth rate over the five years forecast period. It is based
on current industry trends and includes long term inflation
forecasts.

Management determined budgeted gross margin based on past
performance and its expectations of market developments. The
discount rates used reflect specific risks relating to the relevant
operating segments.

Other operating costs are the fixed costs of the CGUs, which do
not vary significantly with sales volumes or prices. Management
forecasts these costs based on the current structure of the
business, adjusting for inflationary increases and these do not
reflect any future restructurings or cost saving measures. The
amounts disclosed above are the average operating costs for
the five-year forecast period.

Annual capital expenditure is the expected cash costs in
the PRC MSG business segment for adding property, plant
and equipment. This is based on the historical experience of
management in the Group. No incremental revenue or cost
savings are assumed in the value-in-use model as a result of this
expenditure.

For the goodwill of the PRC MSG packaging segment,
the recoverable amount calculated based on value in use
calculations exceeds carrying value by US$1.8 million. A
decrease in annual sales volume growth rate of 3%, a decrease
in annual sales price growth rate of 2%, a decrease in gross
margin of 1%, an increase in annual operating costs of 9.5%, a
fall in long term growth rate of 1.6% or an increase in discount
rate of 1%, all changes taken in isolation, would remove the
remaining headroom.
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SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

mEMBERME

9

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31

December 2015:

BB X F)

THAR-Z-EE+-A=+t-AzE

EMERR:

Proportion of

Proportion of
ordinary shares

Place of incorporation/ Particulars of ordinary shares held by
establishment and issued/paid up held by non-controlling
kind of legal entity Principal activities and share capital the Group interest
Name EMAL/ HLBE place of operation BRA/HR rREREC  FERERREZ
2B NREEERER TEEBREEHY BAFE EERLA EERLA
Directly held:
EERE:
Winball Investment Limited British Virgin Islands Investment holding in Hong Kong 100 Ordinary shares of 100% -
("BVI") US$1 each
Winball Investment Limited RERLEE EERRAZR 100k EREE 100% -
((RBR#E]) 1ETHERK
Talent Top Investment Ltd. BVI Investment holding in Hong Kong 100 Ordinary shares of 100% -
US$1 each
Talent Top Investment Ltd. REETES EEEREAR 1005 RE(E 100% -
1ETHERR
Indirectly held:
BERE:
Burghley Enterprise Pte., Ltd. Singapore Investment holding in Singapore US$61,109,000 100% -
Ordinary shares
Burghley Enterprise Pte., Ltd. g EFMRREER 61,109,000 T £ @R 100% -
Ordino Investments Pte., Ltd. Singapore Investment holding in Singapore US$20,177,000 100% -
Ordinary shares
Ordino Investments Pte., Ltd. MK EHMMERERR 20,177,000 T L8R 100% -
Vedan (Vietnam) Enterprise Corporation Vietnam Manufacturing and sale of fermentation- 131,970,000 99.9% 0.1%
Limited based food additives and biochemical Ordinary shares of (Note 35)
products and cassava starch-based US$1 each
industrial products including MSG,
GA, modified starch, glucose syrup,
soda and acid in Vietnam and for
export
WA () RAERAA il EHBRERHELHARAME £t 131,970000R BREE  99.9% (M35) 0.1%
ERRRERNISER BEKE 1ETHERR
ARk BERY WEEE RIR
HRYHELD
Shandong Vedan Snowflake Enterprise PRC, limited liability Manufacture and sale of MSG in the PRC US$17,200,000 70% 30%
Co., Ltd. company Registered capital
WRKASEEXERAA HE BREELH EPELERHERR 17,200,000% L&A 70% 30%
Shanghai Vedan Enterprise Co. Ltd. PRC, limited liability Packaging and sale of MSG in the PRC US$9,800,000 100% -
company Registered capital
LERALEERAR TE EREEAT EPERKRHERR 9,800,000% i &4 100% -
Xiamen Vedan Foods Co. Ltd. PRC, limited liability Packaging and sale of MSG in the PRC US$20,270,000 100% -
company Registered capital
EFRARGBRAT PE BREERA ERRRERHERE 20,270,000% LA A 100% -
Xiamen Darong Import & Export PRC, limited liability Trading of cassava starch-based industrial ~ US$254,000 100% -
Trade Co., Ltd. company products in the PRC Registered capital
EFARELOESERAT HE AREALT EPEEEAERNIZER 254,000 T AR 100% -
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10 INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE, SHORT-TERM 10 R—MEBELAFRZEET -BF—MB
LOAN TO AN ASSOCIATE AND AMOUNT DUE BAVIZEHMRRRER—MBEL
FROM AN ASSOCIATE BlZ®IA
(a) Investment in an associate (a) R—EBELIZRE

Movement of the investment in an associate is as follows: R—EBE AR ZIREZEHNT
2015 2014
—ZE-FF —ET—MmF
UsS$'000 Us$'000
F %5 FEx
As at 1 January n—A—H 3,490
Share of post-tax loss of an associate 15 — I HE & A 7
MREL2ER (97)
As at 31 December R+—A=+—8 3,393
Nature of the investment in an associate as at 31 RZE—RAFRZZT—MNF+=A
December 2015 and 2014: =t+—H R-EBEARZREN
BT
Country of Particulars of % Measurement
Name Incorporation issued share capital interest held method
g A B R BRITRAFEE BEEEH% EAE
Dacin International The Cayman Islands 4,100,000 shares of 30 Equity
Holdings Limited US$1 each
EMBEBRERERAR FEHE 4,100,000/ & R E & 30 @A
1€ T2 ’iD
The associate is principally engaged in real estate ZHERNFEENVEREFHE
development in Vietnam. BR-
Dacin International Holdings Limited is a private company EMBERERER A A/LART
and there is no quoted market price available for its B E IR I £ T35 WAE o
shares.
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10

INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE, SHORT-TERM
LOAN TO AN ASSOCIATE AND AMOUNT DUE
FROM AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Investment in an associate (continued)

There is capital commitment amounting to US$2,632,000
(2014: US$2,632,000) in relation to the Group's
investment in the associate.

10

R—EREARZRE -BF—HB
SELNFICEHERRER—MEE N
BIZRMIE (#8)

(a) R—BEEATZRE (H)
AREERZBMERARAZRESR
2,632,000% L (ZF — W F:
2,632,000 70) 2 B A EYE -

Reconciliation of summarised financial information B ER I EYER
2015 2014
—E-RF —E-HF
us$’000 us$'000
SEES T F=T
Net assets as at 1 January R—B—HZEEFE 11,309 11,634
Loss for the year FREE (92) (325)
Net assets as at 31 December R+=-ZA=+—-8H=2
EEFE 11,217 11,309
Interest in an associate (30%) R—EBE QAR 2
(30%) 3,365 3,393

Short-term loan to an associate

As at 31 December 2015, there is a short-term loan to an
associate of US$120,000 (2014: nil) which is unsecured,
bears interest at 4% per annum, denominated in US$ and
is repayable on demand.

Amount due from an associate

As at 31 December 2015, there is no amount due from
an associate (2014: US$123,000, which is unsecured,
interest free, denominated in US$ and is repayable on
demand).

(b) #F—HHEATNZETHER
RZE—RAF+—A=+—H 4T
—MEE AR 2R EERA120,000
En(ZE—WOF &) ZHEAE
IR RFEFRLABETE AFET
ETEWHRERKER-

(00 ER—EE&EATZIRE
R-E—AFE+-R=+—H0 #&E
R —EBE R REBB(ZZE MW
% :123,000%% 70 Z KB A EK
B UETFE WARKEXK

BiE)
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11 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 11 BRENBSZ&mMIR
2015 2014
—E2-RF —ET—mF
uUss$’'000 Us$'000
FEx FET
Loans and receivables BERRERRE
- Long-term loan and receivables (Note 13) — & HiE 3 & fig U 5 18
(FF3E13) 165
— Trade receivables (Note 13) —EBREZER
(FF3E13) 25,981
— Amount due from non-controlling — eI — M B A A
interest of a subsidiary FEPE AR E 2 2 IR 933
— Amount due from a related party —EW—EEBEEAT
(Note 34(d)) 2RI (KiEE34(d)) 1,146
— Amount due from an associate — e — B R )
(Notes 34(d)) Z FE (MEE34(d)) 123
- Loan to an associate —4 T & A A
ZEX _
— Other receivables — current portion — L JE R IE
— BN ER AL 1 649
— Short-term bank deposits (Note 14(a)) —RHIRITIER
(KzE14(a)) 3,463
— Restricted cash (Note 14(b)) —ZWRHRE
(FiEE14(b)) 4,249
— Cash and cash equivalents (Note 14(a)) —“HekREEFED
(BEE14(a)) 37,491
Assets as per balance sheet BEABERMTZEE 74,200
Financial liabilities at amortised cost LKA E
ZHBaRE
— Trade payables (Note 18) —“EREZER
(FEE18) 14,546
— Other payables and accruals —Hib B FIER
et E A 11,298
— Amounts due to related parties —-ENBBEAT
(Note 34(d)) Z FE (M EE34(d)) -
- Bank borrowings (Note 19) —RITEE (MFE19) 71,553
Liabilities as per balance sheet BEABRMTZAE 97,397
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I

12 INVENTORIES 12 &
2015 2014
—E-%Hf —E-mE
US$'000 Us$'000
FEn FET
Consumables JEFE @ 4,551
Raw materials =R 38,662
Work in progress ety 9,088
Finished goods ZIRK A 52,474
104,775

13

The cost of inventories of US$216,542,000 (2014:
US$237,639,000) has been charged in cost of sales.

FEK A AE216,542,000E 78 (—ZF — Y
F 237,639,000 7T ) EFT A E KA -

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 13. BEKBEEZREAMEBIRRE
2015 2014
—E—FHF —E-NF
Us$‘000 Us$'000
TExn FET
Trade receivables from third parties BRE=ZFESER 27,651
Less: provision for impairment of B IR PR
trade receivables AR (1,670)
Trade receivables - net EREZER - F8E 25,981
Prepayments T RIE 14,337
Other receivables H A fE WK IE 814
41,132
Less: non-current portion of W Bt PR WURRIR
other receivables Z JEENERER 17 (165)
Current portion BB 5 40,967

As at 31 December 2015, all non-current receivables are due
within five years from the end of the year (2014: same).

The carrying values of the Group's trade and other receivables
approximate their fair values.

Prepayments mainly represent advance payment for the
purchase of raw materials.

RZZE—RFE+_A=+—H 23N
HiEWRERFERREARAERNDH (=
Z—MF:HR) -

AER B e Y B 5 AR R S E At e WO TR 2 B
E{EHRE R FERE -

TE T RIE F 2R B R AR TR A RO K
o
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o TTTTII—
13 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued) 13. BERAERREMBURE ()
The credit terms of trade receivables range from cash on EWE SRR EEHBAESMNIEE60
delivery to 60 days and the ageing of the trade receivables K MEKESEFREZEHZERY
based on invoice date is as follows: I Ul
2015 2014
—2-0%F —F—mEF
Us$‘000 Us$'000
F =T FEx
0 — 30 days 0£30K 20,611
31 - 90 days 31290k 3,469
91 — 180 days 912180k 1,830
181 — 365 days 181E 365K 52
Over 365 days 365K M 1,689
27,651

As at 31 December 2015, trade receivables of US$25,764,000 R-ZE—RF+-_A=+—H" 25,764,000
(2014: US$23,229,000) were fully performing. ZEL (ZZ —PO4F : 23,229,000 70) fEUR
BHEREEBRIT -
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13 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued) 13. BEREHRFREMBEWRRIE (F)

As at 31 December 2015, trade receivables of US$4,099,000
(2014: US$2,752,000) were past due but not considered
impaired. These relate to a number of independent customers
for whom there is no significant financial difficulty and based
on past experience, it is considered that the overdue amounts
can be recovered. The ageing of those past due but not
impaired receivables is as follows:

WZZ—HAF+=-A=+—H" 4,099,000
EL(=ZZF—H4%F:2,752,000k L) 2 &
WEFERBEHERAEHARE - EH
HERAETUBREAVEREZBLRF
B BERBBETLR @ MFIEHER
A][E U o 525 B B HAE 3 RO E 2 FE IR
H2RESTWT :

Overdue by 180 HY

0 - 90 days 0E90K
91 — 180 days 91E180K
Over 180 days 180K L

2015 2014
—E—FHF —E-HF
US$'000 Us$'000
FTEx FET
2,452

244

56

2,752

As at 31 December 2015, trade receivables of US$353,000
(2014: US$1,670,000) were considered impaired. The amount
of the provision made was US$353,000 as of 31 December
2015 (2014: US$1,670,000). The ageing of these receivables is
as follows:

RZT—RF+=HB=+—H" 353,000
Ex (ZZF— M4 :1,670,000E€ L)
ERESERERABERE - BHE_T
—HEF+- A=+ HEENEESEA
353,000 7T ( — T — P94 : 1,670,0003
T0) c ZEEMRIBEBRNREDITWAT

Overdue by 1 HA

0 - 90 days 0Z90K

91 - 180 days 91E180K
181 — 365 days 1818365k
Over 365 days 365K E

2015 2014
—E—-RF —ET—F
US$’000 Us$'000
TE5x T
1,670

1,670
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13 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued) 13. BRRAERRAMBUHRET (&)
The carrying amounts of the trade and other receivables are JE W 5 AR 50 B L FE U R IE 2 BRI B 2
denominated in the following currencies: THEEEE:

2015 2014
—E-RF —E—mF
Us$‘000 Us$'000
F £ FET
Vietnam Dong MEE 27,565
uss ETT 6,976
New Taiwan dollar ek 199
Renminbi AR 6,392
Others Hh -
41,132
Movements on the Group's provision for impairment of trade AEBE 2 EWE SRR EREZBHT
receivables are as follows: N
2015 2014
—E-RF —ZE—NF
Us$‘000 Us$'000
FE5x FET
At 1 January m—A—H 1,736
Provision for receivables impairment FEUWGRIB R B
(Note 23) (Ht3E23) -
Receivables written off during the year FREEWE IR
as uncollectible JE MR 3R (45)
Unused amounts reversed (Note 23) BEEEOAASHE
(FfF7E23) (1)
At 31 December W+-—A=+—8 1,670
The creation and release of provision for impaired receivables Bt R {E FE U R TE E R 8 [ /Y Rk (B B
have been included in administrative expenses in the BEFAGEREROTHRASZ P (M3
consolidated income statement (Note 23). Amounts charged to 23) REHERMBR NS E — RN TERE
the allowance account are generally written off when there is AW B E % IR @ RSN o
no expectation of recovering additional cash.
The other classes within trade and other receivables do not FE W B 5 B8R 50 B H i FE MR IE A 2 E b X8
contain impaired assets. AW EIEEREEE -
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the balance sheet date REER SEaEERBA s8Rk
is the carrying value of each class of receivable mentioned B 2 BRI E - NEBE WA UIFAE
above. The Group does not hold any collateral as security. AR R EE R
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14 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, SHORT-TERM
BANK DEPOSITS AND RESTRICTED CASH

(a)

(b)

Cash and cash equivalents and short-term bank
deposits

The remittance of these funds out of the PRC and
Vietnam is subject to exchange restrictions imposed by
the PRC and Vietnamese governments.

14 BeRALFR/M SHRTERR

Z R B &
(a) HERRESEEYWREHRITEN

ZEETELDRERERAETH
B0 I 8 R ST £ S B O 4 o

Short-term bank deposits with
original maturity over three months

Cash at bank and on hand RITNRFHERS

REIF A AEE=1H
Z R HIERITIF R

2015 2014
—g-xF —E-me
US$'000 Us$'000
FER TER
3,463

37,491

40,954

The Group's cash and cash equivalents and short-
term bank deposits are denominated in the following
currencies:

AEERARBZRERREEE
YR FERRITERIRA T EREFHE

2015 2014
—g-x% —z-pmg
Uss$’000 Us$'000
FER FER

Vietnam Dong MEE
uss E
Renminbi AR
Hong Kong dollar BT
New Taiwan dollar ek
Others Hith

12,077
19,155
9,299
44

375

4

40,954

The effective interest rates per annum of the Group at the
end of the reporting period were as follows.

RIER - REE 2 BIRFH EH

Short-term bank deposits with
original maturity over three months

REHBERBB=EA
ZBEHRITER

FEAT o
2015 2014
—E—-FF —E—EF
4.3%

Restricted cash
As at 31 December 2014, the restricted deposits were
denominated in Renminbi held at bank as reserve for
serving of a bank borrowing (Note 19), which was
released in 2015.

(b) ZRHERSE
RZT-—NMF+=—A=+—H0 ZR
HERAARBHELEREER
TREZF#EEMFERRRT (M
19) ZEFRR_E—HFRK-
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15 DISPOSAL GROUP HELD FOR SALE 15

The assets and liabilities related to Orsan Vietnam Co., Ltd, a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Group, have been presented
as disposal group held for sale following the approval of the
Group’'s management on 31 December 2014 to sell Orsan
Vietnam Co., Ltd in Vietnam to a third party. The transaction
was completed in March 2015.

(a) Assets of disposal group classified as held for sale

BEHEZHERR
RAEBEBRER_-_Z—NF+=-A
= +—B#EME =5 HEBE ZOrsan
Vietnam Co., Ltdf% - BEAEE 2 E W B
A& Orsan Vietnam Co., LtdZ BER & &
E&ﬁf’ﬁﬁ’%Zﬁ’%iﬁﬂliﬂ AR S
ER-_E—RF=ZAFEK-

(a) PERBEHECHERRCEE

2014

—PaE

Us$'000

FET

Property, plant and equipment (Note 7) Y B R (EE7) 42
Cash and cash equivalents RERBASEEY 313
Trade and other receivables FENE 5 BR 5k K H th FE UK IE 1,571
1,926

(b) The following table summarises the consideration

(b) THREMERBELEZEELEMN

received for the disposal of assets held for sale and ERERREEBRFEEEERE
the amounts of assets and liabilities disposed on the BzeE:
disposal date:
2015
—E—FHEF
Us$'000
FTEn
Consideration RIE 2,386
Net asset value disposed of LEZEEFE (1,926)
Gain on disposal of assets held for sale FEHE 2 EEDE 2 W (MiFE22)
(Note 22) 460
Assets and liabilities disposed: HEZEERABE:
Cash and cash equivalents RekRESEEY 1,811
Property, plant and equipment L/ESS J??ﬁ%& S 38
Other receivables Hfh FE UK 77
Net asset value BEEAE 1,926

Proceeds from disposal of assets
held for sale comprise:
Cash consideration received

R e RE

FIFELEZEEHEMSRARKE:

2,386
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B
16 SHARE CAPITAL 16 BF
Authorised ordinary shares
EEEBRR
Par value Number
uUs$ of shares uss$’000
EE
EY ROEE FTEx
At 1 January 2014, RZZT—NFE—A—H"
31 December 2014 and —E-MFE+=ZA=+—H
31 December 2015 E_ZE—R%F
+=—A=+—H 0.01 10,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid ordinary shares
ERTRAZEER
Par value Number of
uUs$ shares uss$’000
HE
E ROBE FTEx
At 1 January 2014, RZZT—NFE—A—H"
31 December 2014 and —E-MF+=A=+—H
31 December 2015 RZZE-—RF
+=—A=+—H 0.01 1,522,742,000 15,228
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B ]
17 RESERVES 17 %f®
Share Exchange Merger Retained
Premium Reserve reserve earnings Total
(Note)
R 105 E ELfE X1 REBF L
(F5E)
Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000
TEn TEn FE FEn FET
At 1 January 2014 R-ZE-mF—A—H 47,358 17,186 79,994 112,139 256,677
Comprehensive loss 2EERE
Loss for the year AEEFE - - - (2,434) (2,434)
Other comprehensive loss Htt2EER
Currency translation differences [ X =% - (281) - - (281)
Total comprehensive loss 2EEREHE - (281) - (2,434) (2,715)
Total transaction with owners REBAZBARZE
Changes in ownership interests in I #EEEHIEEEH 2
a subsidiary without change of ~ MIBARHA AEZE
control (Note 35) (Ft5%35) - (61) - - (61)
At 31 December 2014 RZE-mF+=ZA=1+—H 47,358 16,844 79,994 109,705 253,901
At 1 January 2015 R-ZE-81F—H—H 47,358 16,844 79,994 109,705 253,901
Comprehensive income 2EEA
Profit for the year AEERF - - - 12,095 12,095
Other comprehensive income  Ef2EUA
Currency translation differences E X =% - (2,936) - - (2,936)
Total comprehensive income ~ ZEW AL - (2,936) - 12,095 9,159
Total transactions with owners REBAZERZE
Dividends paid (Note 26) BRI E (Hi26) - - - (2,670) (2,670)
At 31 December 2015 RZZ-—AF+=-A=+—H 47,358 13,908 79,994 119,130 260,390
Note: Bt -
The merger reserve of the Group represents the difference between AEENEHHBERERBER-_ZZ=_F+=A
the nominal value of the share capital and share premium of the ZHABERMEBEMAMBERBARNRK
subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group reorganisation completed ANEE R R EEAR R ETRAMELT
on 26 December 2002 and the nominal value of the share capital of the ZRAEEBEHZEE-

Company issued in exchange therefor.
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T
18 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 18 BENRAERRAMEMSRET
2015 2014
—E2-HF —T—mF
Us$'000 Us$'000
FEx FET
Trade payables ERE S ER 14,546
Accruals EEER 5,065
Payable of construction costs FET R AN IR 10,321
Other payables H b T 5B 2,945
32,877
Other payables mainly represents receipt in advance from HMENRIBEFERETP AR K ERNEM
customers and payables to other supplies. e I -
At 31 December 2015, the ageing of trade payables based on RZZE—RAF+_A=1+—H ERES
invoice date is as follows: RRIREEAHZERRONOT
2015 2014
—E-HF —ZE—F
Us$‘000 Us$'000
F £t FET
0 — 30 days 0£30K 13,738
31 - 90 days 31£290K 685
91 — 180 days 91£ 180K 59
181 — 365 days 181E 365K 27
Over 365 days 365K E 37
14,546
The carrying amounts of the Group's trade and other payables AEBENBESERREAMEMNFKIEZ
are denominated in the following currencies: BREER TG E:
2015 2014
—E-RHF —ZE—NF
Us$‘000 Us$'000
FEx FET
Vietnam Dong MEE 18,246
uss$ EV 10,278
New Taiwan Dollar ek 893
Renminbi AR 3,460
Others Hh -
32,877
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19 BANK BORROWINGS 19 #HITER
2015
—E-—FHE
Us$‘000
FEx
Non-current JERN A
Bank borrowings IRITIEE
— secured —HER
— unsecured — R
Less: current portion of long-term bank & : R{ITREAE K 2
borrowings BN EREB 5>
Current B &7
Bank borrowings WITIEE
— secured —FEA
— unsecured —fmER
— current portion of long-term bank —IRITRAIE R 2 B AR
borrowings b
Total bank borrowings RITIEERE

At 31 December 2015, the Group's bank borrowings were
repayable as follows:

2014
—T—NE
Us$'000
FE=5x

30,100
5,000

(2,404)

25,977
10,476

2,404

38,857

71,553

\CE-RF+-A=+—H AEEZ
IRITEEARAT HREEE

2015
—ZET-EHF
US$'000
SPESSE

Within 1 year —FR
Between 1 and 2 years —FEWMF
Between 2 and 5 years MEZRF
Over 5 years AFUE
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2014
—T—mF
Us$'000
TET

38,857
8,633
20,587
3,476

71,553
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19 BANK BORROWINGS (continued) 19 SMITHE (K)
The exposure of the Group's borrowings to interest rate RS BIR - AL E S SR R R R &
changes and the contractual repricing dates at the end of the BRENEMRITERAPRET :

reporting period are as follows:

2015 2014
—E-—REF —E—NE
Us$‘000 Us$'000
TEx FE
Within 6 months 618 AR 58,453
Between 7 and 12 months 7&2121E A 4,000
Between 1 and 5 years 1254 9,100
Over 5 years SEM E -
71,553
The carrying values of the Group's borrowings approximate AEEZREBEREQNFERESE-
their fair values.
The effective interest rates per annum of the Group's RBER AEBEECBEERERNEQD
borrowings at the end of the reporting period were as follows: K
2015 2014
—E—NF
uss$ EV 1.9%
New Taiwan dollar ek 2.2%
RMB AR -
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19 BANK BORROWINGS (continued)

The carrying amounts of the Group's borrowings are
denominated in the following currencies:

19

SB|ITESR (])
AEBERBEZEAMERATERE:

us$ ETT
New Taiwan dollar e
RMB AR

The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities:

Floating rate: S
— Expiring within one year — R —FE RN
— Expiring beyond one year —R—FEINE
Fixed rate: EE
— Expiring within one year —R—FRE
— Expiring beyond one year —R—FEIE

2015 2014

—E-HF —T—mF

Us$‘000 Us$'000

FEx FET

69,977

1,576

71,553
REBBUTKRRERAEERE:

2015 2014

—E-FHEF —T—mEF

Us$‘000 Us$'000

TER FET

69,543

29,849

1,900

101,292

As at 31 December 2015, the Group has aggregate
bank facilities of approximately US$172,489,000 (2014:
US$172,845,000) for bank borrowings. Unutilised amount
as at 31 December 2015 amounted to US$120,763,000
(US$101,292,000).

The Group’s bank borrowings of US$38,188,000 as at 31
December 2015 were secured by corporate guarantees.

120 vVedan International (Holdings) Limited bk ER (2KR) ERAT

R-ZE—RAF+-_A=+—8B K&£H
AHBEEAHK172,489,000% T 2 iR
TME(=ZZ —HF 172,845,000
TIEBBRITER- R_ZE—HF+_A
=+—H RXBA®FEH120,763,000% T
(101,292,000 7T ) °

REFRA-Z—RAF+-_A=+—HAEH
38,188,000 L Z SRITEFTIA A R
VERBIIR -
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19 BANK BORROWINGS (continued)

The Group’s bank borrowings of US$56,077,000 as at 31
December 2014 were secured by corporate guarantees, legal
charges over the Group’s property, plant and equipment with
net book amount of approximately US$7,557,000 and the
Group's restricted cash of approximately US$4,249,000.

20 DEFERRED INCOME TAX

Deferred income tax is calculated in full on temporary
differences under the liability method using the principal tax
rates prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

The analysis of deferred income tax assets and liabilities is as

19 SRITHE (&)
AEBR-_ZT—NE+=-_A=+—RA25A
#56,077,000% 70,2 R{TE R TY B A Bl E
R AEBREFEAEAX7,557,000% T
ZUE - BEREEZEATERARABH
#94,249,000%% T 2 A B X R #38 © 1F
AR o

20 EEEFRER
BEFEHRIREAEEAREESER
ERRERNTER KA L ZEaT

Ho
Ean

BIEFFSREERABBZONMT :

follows:
2015 2014
—E—RF —E—F
US$'000 Us$'000
FEx FET
Deferred income tax assets: BEIEFTERHEE
— Deferred income tax assets to be — R 12@ A &Y E 2
recovered after more than 12 months RIEFEHEE -
Deferred income tax liabilities: FEIEFTERaE:
— Deferred income tax liabilities to be —BR12EA®BKE 2
recovered after more than 12 months RIEFTEHBE 4,772
Deferred income tax liabilities, net BEIEFTEH AEFE 4,772
The gross movement on the deferred income tax account is as BIEFTEHRSEBENT
follows:
2015 2014
—E—RE —E-F
UsS$'000 Us$'000
FEx FET
At 1 January ®—HA—H 5,357
Income statement credit (Note 25) sF AU E R (Mi5E25) (585)
At 31 December W+ZA=+—8 4,772
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20

DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued)

The movement in deferred income tax assets and liabilities
during the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting
of balances within the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

Deferred income tax liabilities

20

BIEFRSI ()
KEZRLEMEHEEREBE (Rt RE
SHAR R BT R R ) SRR AT ) M B 10
T

EEFEHEAE

Accelerated tax depreciation

MEHEITE
2015 2014
—E-HEF —E—E
Us$'000 us$'000
FEx FET
At 1 January w—HA—H 5,575 6,144
Credited to income statement AU E K (676) (569)
At 31 December Bn+=—A=+—8” 4,899 5,575
Deferred income tax assets EEFEBHEE
Other temporary differences
HthERMHER
2015 2014
—E—-RF —ET-MEF
Us$'000 us$'000
SEEZTm FET
At 1 January Hn—H—H (803) (787)
Charged/(credited) to income statement mEr/ (st ) sE & 82 (16)
At 31 December Wn+=ZA=+—H (721) (803)

According to the PRC Enterprise Income Tax Law, the profits
of PRC subsidiaries of the Group derived since 1 January 2008
will be subject to withholding tax at a rate of 10% upon
the distribution of such profits to foreign investors. Deferred
income tax liabilities of US$764,000 (2014: US$828,000)
have not been recognised in respect of temporary differences
attributable to accumulated profits of the Group’s PRC
subsidiaries as the Group controls the dividend policy of
these PRC subsidiaries and it is probable that these temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised in respect of
tax losses carried forward to the extent that realisation of
the related tax benefit through the future taxable profits
is probable. The Group has unrecognised tax losses of
Us$10,992,000 (2014: US$11,782,000) to carry forward
against future taxable income. These tax losses will expire in
one to five years.
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BIBFEFRECEMSRE AEEETH
MEBARBE T NF—A—HEEL
B9 F - BB 0 R TONEIIR B E 8 s F IR
10% B0 =GR AN TEFO Y o R AR S (B 42 46
ZEFEMBARZBRERE  BAEHE
PR AR R EFEG 2 EREET
KA RER T B 2R B D - M Lk &
B 7 RE R SRR E T 1S B & {5764,000% 7T
—ZF—PU4 :828,000% L) °

RIEMBHREEDRNHEBET BT E
BARERR A ERSRMEED
BEEBIELBR - AEEBRERT
% E1810,992,000% L (ZF — O 4F -
11,782,0003 Jr ) 7] 45 82 LA 3 58 oK 2R B &R
MBA - ZEBRBEEER —FE2ERFM
EIH] o
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T
21 REVENUE 21 @
The Group manufactures and sells fermentation-based AEBBERFEETHRMANE &
food additives, biochemical products and cassava starch- TtEREARZERHIXES BREZ G
based industrial products including modified starch, glucose W BERER KB BRIT ERESK
syrup, MSG, soda, acid and beverages. Revenues recognised B-HE_T-—AFRER_T-—NE+=
for the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014 were A=+—BLEFE®RZKRD A
US$327,821,000 and US$325,627,000 respectively. 327,821,000 7t }325,627,000%E 7t ©
22 OTHER (LOSSES)/GAINS - NET 22 Hftt (&HR) W BHE
2015 2014
—B-EF —ZE—NF
Us$’000 Us$'000
FE5x FE
Net exchange loss X EE 58 (184)
Loss on disposal of property, HEME BWE &
plant and equipment R BB (314)
Impairment of property, Y- BB R EIRE
plant and equipment -
Sales of scrap materials FEERHHE 813
Gain on disposal of assets held for sale BERIFEEEE 2 A
(Note 15) (H$E15) -
Others H A 555
870
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23 EXPENSES BY NATURE

Expenses included in cost of sales, selling and distribution

23 BREESNMZAX
SHERA 18 R 3B ST R AT IR B S PR

expenses and administrative expenses are analysed as follows: BEZAZSNET
2015 2014
—E-EF —E—mF
USs$‘000 Us$'000
F £ FET
Changes in inventories and FEREABEMED
consumables used (Note 12) (K$E12) 237,639
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 8) & & E# 44 (MI)E8) 1,334
Amortisation of land use rights (Note 6) T s R e 8 (BT )E6) 66
Auditor’s remuneration 1% BLRD B &
— Audit services — 2B 340
— Non-audit services —ERERY 220
Depreciation on property, M WERRETE
plant and equipment (Note 7) (BK5£7) 20,175
Operating leases expenses BREMAELHEERNZ
in respect of leasehold land =3 325
Employee benefit expenses (Note 28) EERAFAZ (HE28) 29,135
Reversal of provision for impairment of FEWZ 5 R FOR E R B
trade receivables (Note 13) (FFE13) (21)
Technical support fee (Note 34) KTz &8 (KE34) 2,267
Other expenses HihFHx 36,149
Total cost of sales, selling and distribution  $5& A« $#45 & & 5
expenses and administrative expenses A RITRFAX %58 327,629

Other expenses mainly represent travelling and transportation, HMEZERIFEEZERIZE B#ERRE
= 4!

repair and maintenance, advertising and other miscellaneous CEERHEMMIERAS -
expenses.
24 FINANCE COSTS - NET 24 MBXZH-28
2015 2014
—ZET-EF —E-NF
Us$‘000 Us$'000
FET
Finance income B B A 643
Interest expense on bank borrowings RITIEER ERE (1,359)
Less: amounts capitalised WA BEEENMENIEA
on qualifying assets (Note 7) (HH*7) 449
Finance costs B e (910)
Finance costs — net B —F 5 (267)
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25 INCOME TAX EXPENSE 25 FiEWREAX
Taxation on profits has been calculated on the estimated i M) B9 A0 18 BE G M 5 IE AR B MR AR &
assessable profit for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing B EMTERZBERABEGTH -

in the countries in which the Group operates.

The amount of income tax charged to the consolidated income RiEalmRxANNBR 2 AERSHE:
statement represents:

2015 2014
—ZE-4fF —E—-F
Us$‘000 Us$'000
FTEx FET
Enterprise income tax (“EIT") EFER 2,054
Under/(over)-provision of income tax BEFEMRSHREBENR
in previous years J(RBEERE) (37)
Total current tax BIEAFE T 42 %8 2,017
Deferred income tax (Note 20) RIEFTS R (ME)E20) (585)
1,432
The income tax on the Group's profit/(loss) before income tax REBRFFAERAIGR, (FEE)BR
differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using SHENERARNEEETZENB A RS
the applicable tax rate for Vietnam Vedan, which is a major RAMEBREMAENERT AR
subsidiary of the Group, as follows: gl
2015 2014
—ZE—-4fF —ET-F
Us$‘000 Us$'000
FTExn FET
Profit/(loss) before tax PR A& R (EE) (1,496)
Tax calculated at domestic tax rate of 15% IR T R15%5 & 2
(2014: 15%) BB (—T—mE:
15% ) (224)
Tax effects of different tax rates TRBMEZ HBETE 822
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes TR 2 X 569
Income not subject to tax BAERBTHA (51)
Utilisation of previously unrecognised A AERTBER
tax losses (23)
Under/(over)-provision in prior years RBEFETR, (HBE)
BE (37)
Tax losses arising for which no deferred PR EE HE 1B 30 8 7 SRR AE AT
income tax asset was recognised BHREEZMBEER 376
Tax charge MIE W 1,432
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B
25 INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued) 25 FiRMEAX(\)
EIT is provided on the basis of the statutory profit for financial EMEHRYEBRREEERFFE
reporting purposes, adjusted for income and expenses items B BLFT15 %0 B 15 78 AR A0 3k S AT F0 850 # W s2
which are not assessable or deductible for income tax purposes. BEELHFHE-
(i) Vietnam (i) M
The applicable EIT rate for the Group's operations in LB A RIMIREFTAIEMEI A A
Vietnam is 15%, which is an incentive tax rate offered EEEBENESNBERACEMS
by the Vietnam Government and is stipulated in the B H15% B BT X R M BT AT
subsidiary’s investment license. ETHEERE.
(i) The PRC (i) +E
The applicable EIT rate for the Group's operation in the REBEFEMEBNERBREMR
PRC is 25%. BREB25% °
(iii) Singapore/Hong Kong (i) Fhnm, BB
No Singapore/Hong Kong profits tax has been provided as R ZN &% (B P 7K 4F 5 30 48 E 37 AN 3
the Group had no estimated assessable profit arising in or RE BRI ES AT ERTUER -
derived from Singapore and Hong Kong during the year. E I F N BB
B o
(iv) Taiwan (iv) &%
The applicable EIT rate for the Group's operations in AEBEREMEBNBERMEM
Taiwan is 17%. BRERIT% -
26 DIVIDENDS 26 BE
The interim dividend paid in 2015 was US$2,670,000 (0.175 RZE-—RAFIXINOFPEHRE A
US cents per share) (2014:nil). A final dividend in respect of 2,670,000 5t (FA%0.175%=1) (==
the year ended 31 December 2015 of 0.301 US cents per —OF ) RZTE—R"FRAZ-F+MA
share, amounting to a total dividend of US$4,580,000, is to BITOREFAFRE LBRENEE-Z
be proposed at the annual general meeting on 24 May 2016. —hE+TZA=+—HILFEHRAKE
These consolidated financial statements do not reflect this %S 8%0.301E 1l - B B 42 %8 4,580,000
dividend payable. EIL oA FHFEV BRI ER M ZEN
i 8 .
2015 2014
—E-AF —E-NF
Us$'000 Us$'000
SPESam FEx
Interim dividend paid of 0.175 S ey R ERRR B AR
US cents (2014: US$nil) T i@mAR0.175%
per ordinary share (ZE—HF: &) 2,670 -
Proposed final dividend of 0.301 BOR AR B R
US cents (2014: US$nil) T i@A0.301 L
per ordinary share (ZZ—HF:|\) 4,580 -
7,250 -
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27 EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a) Basic
Basic earnings/(loss) per share is calculated by dividing
the profit/(loss) attributable to owners of the Company by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue
during the year.

27 EREFN
(a) EXR
BRERRZF (BB ZRARAE
BEABESETR (BB BRAFAE
BT ERRAMEFSETE -

2015 2014
—E—F
Profit/(loss) attributable to owners RNRRMER AEMER
of the Company (US$'000) (EB#E) (F=xm) (2,434)
Weighted average number of ordinary & %77 & 8 % hni F 15 &
shares in issue (thousands) (AT 1,522,742
Basic earnings/(loss) per share BREXR (EB) BT
(US cents per share) (BRRZEM) (0.16)

(b) Diluted
Diluted earnings/(loss) per share is same as basic earnings/
(loss) per share as there are no dilutive instruments for
the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014.

28 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (INCLUDING
DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION)

(b) #8
HE-_T—AFR-_FT—NF+=
A=+—BLFE ARALEEET
B -SREFERT (BB EHER
EXRRF, (E18)HER -

28 EEBRFAX(BEEEFH)

2015 2014

—E-—EF —E—E

Us$‘000 Us$'000

FEx FEx

Wages, basic salaries and allowances TE K& &EM 24,096

Directors’ bonus EEA -
Pension costs — defined contribution plans  EK & Ak A

—E R KRG E 2,556

Other employee benefits HAith g 8487 2,483

29,135
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29

RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

As stipulated by the labour laws in Vietnam, the Group
operates defined benefit pension plans for its employees in
Vietnam employed on or before 31 December 2008. The
provision is determined based on the employees’ years of
services as at 31 December 2008 and their average monthly
salary for the six-month period prior to the last service day.

29

BRHiRFIRE

REBEEHERRE AEEAR_-F
ENF+ A=+ —BEURIRERNE
MREREBRERHTEEGENRARSFE - ZFR
BARBR _ZEEN\F+_A=+—RZ
AR % 4 HY e S 1% AR 7% B B AT /< (B A B A
TG A -

2015 2014

—E—-RF —ET-MEF

Us$‘000 Us$'000

SPESm FErx

As at 1 January Rn—HA—H 1,214 1,169

Current service cost BIVHA AR 75 5 2 92 208

Payments 3R (76) (163)

As at 31 December R+-—A=+—8 1,230 1,214
The principal actuarial assumptions used were as follows: FEANEEBE/RENT:

2015 2014

—ZE-HF —Z -

Discount rate IR = 9% 9%

Salary growth rate TERRX 3.0% -7.9% 3.0% -7.9%

Expected years of service remaining T8 HAFR 84 AR 75 F IR 14 -19 years 15-20 years

Pursuant to the Law on Social Insurance in Vietnam effective
from 1 January 2009, the Group is required to contribute to
a state-sponsored employees’ social insurance scheme for its
employees in Vietnam. The Group has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense when
they are due.
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B
30 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 30 EERTRER (FRLFGH (8
(DISCLOSURES REQUIRED BY SECTION 383 OF 622% ) E383M AT (HBEEHR
THE HONG KONG COMPANIES ORDINANCE REH)RO (B622GE)REEL
(CAP. 622), COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF TRABESE)
INFORMATION ABOUT BENEFITS OF DIRECTORS)
REGULATION (CAP. 622G) AND HK LISTING
RULES)
(A) Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments (A) ESRSREEBHETMH
The remuneration of every director and the chief BREFRSMERENFHERD M
executive is set out below: N
For the year ended 31 December 2015: BE-ZE-HF¥+=-A=+—HIL
R
Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person’s services as a director,
whether of the company or its subsidiary undertaking
REARE (FRRARASARTNEAT) EEHBEEAIRKFH
Emoluments
paid or
receivable
in respect
of director's
other services
in connection
Remunerations with the
paid or management of
Estimated Employer's receivable  the affairs of
money value of contributionto in respect of the company or
Discretionary Housing ~ other benefits  a retirement accepting office its subsidiary
Fees Salary bonuses allowance (Note a) ~ benefit scheme asdirector  undertaking Total
RESHAEE
ARRFHENE
£BEAN HEZES RABHN
fhHEBEE BXEMER RER  EBBHES
Name of Director j £3:31 e H&  BBRREA EEZH (Wia)  HEFERR RERGH RERFH At
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 USS'000 USS'000 USs'000 USS'000
FER FER Fin Fin Fin Fin Tin Tin Tin
Executive Director $7ES
Mr. Yang, Tou-Hsiung BRELE 1 280 403 - 13 - - - 697
Mr. Yang, Cheng BEXE - 200 - - 12 - - - M2
Mr. Yang, Kun-Hsiang (Note b) 15 58# % 4 (Hfith) - 305 302 - 13 - - - 710
Mr. Yang, Chen-Wen BRXELE - 150 282 - 13 - - - 445
Mr. Yang, Kun-Chou B s - 150 282 - 13 - - - M5
Non-executive Director FUTES
Mr. Chou, Szu-Cheng BBELE - - - - 12 - - - 12
Mr. Huang, Ching-Jung ERELE 1 - - - 1 - - - 13
Independent non-executive FIFHTES
Director
Mr. Chao, Pei-Hong HETEE 2 - - - 12 - - - 1%
Mr. Chen, Joen-Ray Rim%is 2 - - - 12 - - - 1%
Mr. Hsieh, Lung-Fa EiE i3 1 - - - 1 - - - 13
Mr. Ko, Jim-Chen AfEERE 2 - - - 12 - - - 1%
Total Bl 9 1,085 1,359 - 136 - - - 2,589
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30 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 30
(DISCLOSURES REQUIRED BY SECTION 383 OF
THE HONG KONG COMPANIES ORDINANCE
(CAP. 622), COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF
INFORMATION ABOUT BENEFITS OF DIRECTORS)
REGULATION (CAP. 622G) AND HK LISTING
RULES) (continued)

(A) Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments
(continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2014 (Restated):

Certain of the comparative information of directors’
emoluments for the year ended 31 December 2014
previously disclosed in accordance with the predecessor
Companies Ordinance have been restated in order to
comply with the new scope and requirements by the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.622).

ESBERER (FRAFGH (S
622E ) E383M ' AT (HBEEF
REHE)RG (E622GE)REFEL
THRAUREHE) (8)

(A) ESREREEBENFH (5)

E-T-mE+-A=+—AL
R (Bik) -

BB TEERAEN (F622F)#
FTHY B N R E - R ATAR IR AT 2 B
GO RENBE T —HF+ A
ST -EREEFMETLREHN
EETTEM -

Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person's services as a director,
whether of the company or its subsidiary undertaking

HEA (BRRAAARALARBLT) EXRHCARBUHH

Emoluments

paid or

receivable

in respect

of director's

other services

in connection

Remunerations with the

paid or - management of

Estimated Employer's recelvable  the affairs of
money value of  contribution to in respect of  the company or

Discretionary Housing  other benefits a retirement  accepting office its subsidiary
Fees Salary bonuses allowance (Notea)  benefit scheme as director undertaking Total
ERERTYL
Elil |
gt Rl HEXEE  DEBEN
HEBEE BERRIMER ERER  ERBEER
Name of Director Bty e e BEEREL FEZH (Wiita)  EFEIMMRES SN EH SN EH
US§'000 US§'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
TEL e RE RE TEn TEn TEn TEn TEn
Executive Director HES
Mr. Yang, Tou-Hsiung BEELE 1 280 - - 13 - - - 294
Mr. Yang, Cheng BEEE - 200 - - 13 - - - 213
Mr. Yang, Kun-Hsiang (Note b) 153 % 4 (Mfzth) - 305 15 - 13 - - - 333
Mr. Yang, Chen-Wen BRXELE - 150 - - 3 - - - 163
Mr. Yang, Kun-Chou B s - 150 - - 13 - - - 163
Non-executive Director FUTES
Mr. Chou, Szu-Cheng BHELE - - - - 12 - - - 12
Mr. Huang, Ching-Jung ERRRE 1 - - - 12 - - - 13
Independent non-executive BIFHTES
Director
Mr. Chao, Pei-Hong HETEE 2 - - - 1 - - - 14
Mr. Chen, Joen-Ray RERAE 2 - - - 12 - - - 14
Mr. Hsieh, Lung-Fa EiE £iP3 1 - - - 12 - - - 3
Mr. Ko, Jim-Chen AEERE 2 - - - 1 - - - 14
Total &t 9 1,085 15 - 137 - - - 1,246
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30 EERARELK(FBOTES (F
622E )E383M AT (HBEER

30 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS
(DISCLOSURES REQUIRED BY SECTION 383 OF

THE HONG KONG COMPANIES ORDINANCE
(CAP. 622), COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF
INFORMATION ABOUT BENEFITS OF DIRECTORS)
REGULATION (CAP. 622G) AND HK LISTING
RULES) (continued)

(A)

(B)

Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments
(continued)

Note:
(a) Other benefits include travelling allowance.

(b) The director is also the CEO of the Company, no separate
disclosure in respect of the remuneration of the CEO has
been made.

Directors’ retirement benefits

During the year ended 31 December 2015, no other
retirement benefits were paid to directors in respect of
their services in connection with the management of the

REHE)RG (F622GE)REFEL
TRABMEHE) (&)

(A)

(B)

EEREREEENHMH (5)

Mo
@  HACEFQEERER -

(b) EEREARRTHAE WERM
TREHOFHMETOFHRKE-

EERAKER

RBE-ZE-RF+-A=+—H
IFFESE TEMEERREER
RRREARBME RO EHHR

affairs of the Company or its subsidiaries undertaking EEHNBE S RERERN ( —Z—ry
(2014: same). F A -
(C) Directors’ termination benefits () HRIEEZERKER

(D)

(E)

During the year ended 31 December 2015, no
termination benefits were paid to directors (2014: same).

Consideration provided to third parties for making
available directors’ services

During the year ended 31 December 2015, no
consideration was provided to third parties for making
available directors’ services (2014: same).

Information about loans, quasi-loans and other
dealings in favour of directors, controlled bodies
corporate by and connected entities with such
directors

During the year ended 31 December 2015, no loans,
quasi-loans and other dealings in favor of directors,
controlled bodies corporate by and connected entities
with directors (2014: same).

(D)

(E)

REE-_ZT-—HF+_-_H=+—H
P WEmAEE LR
BEm (ZF—mE - HER) -

RREMEEREMAE=ZFRHEN
RE-
REBEE-_ZT—RAF+=A=+—H
IEFEEM WERREESREM
ME=FRHENRE (ZZT—HF 8
@) e

ERNEE ZRFEFEFNZEA
ERENZEESNARERRAS
BANWER EERRAMBXZNE
#
RBEE_FT-RAF+-_A=+—H
IFFERE WELNEE ZFE
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mEMBERME

30 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS
(DISCLOSURES REQUIRED BY SECTION 383 OF
THE HONG KONG COMPANIES ORDINANCE
(CAP. 622), COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF
INFORMATION ABOUT BENEFITS OF DIRECTORS)
REGULATION (CAP. 622G) AND HK LISTING
RULES) (continued)

(F) Directors’ material interests in transactions,

arrangements or contracts

No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts
in relation to the Group’s business to which the Company
was a party and in which a director of the Company
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year (2014: same).

(G) The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest
in the Group for the year included five (2014: five)
executive directors; their emoluments are reflected in the
analysis presented above.

(H) There are no outstanding share options as at 31
December 2015 and 2014.

() Senior management remuneration by band
The emoluments fell within the following bands:

30 EERIRES(TFRLFGH (%
622% ) E383H ' AT (HBEEHR
REHE)RG (E622GE)REFEL
THRAUREHE) (8)

(F)

(G)

(H)

0}

Emolument bands (in US$) Me#E (ET)
UsS$80,001 — US$105,000 80,0013 75-105,0003 7T
US$105,001 — US$130,000 105,0013<7c-130,000% 7T
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mEMBERME
- TTTTII—
31 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 31 RBEEZHSE
2015 2014
—®-1% —E-ms
Us$'000 Us$'000
FEx FET
Profit/(loss) before income tax B SR AEFR, (&
#B) (1,496)
Adjustments for: BUATIER AE:
- Finance costs — net (Note 24) — R FRE
(K 3E24) 267
— Share of post tax loss of an associate —FEAE — B & A A bR
(Note 10) Bz &8
(HFzE10) 97
— Depreciation of property, plant and —-ME- -BE &
equipment (Note 7) BEHTE (FIEE7) 20,175
— Reversal of provision for impairment of — Y E 5 BR FOR (B B
trade receivables (Note 13) EPg: 1]
(KF&E13) (21)
— Amortisation of intangible assets — A E
(Note 8) (KizEs) 1,334
— Amortisation of land use rights (Note 6)  — = b {# 3 #2238 55
(Kizze6) 66
— Impairment of property, plant and —ME - WEKEE
equipment (Note 7) RAE (MFEE7) -
— Loss on disposal of property, plant and —HEWE HEKFK
equipment (see below) B2 B8
(R 314
— Gain on disposal of assets held for sale ——HEFELE
(Note 22) FERBEEZME
(Kt3E22) -
20,736
Change in working capital HEEEY
(excluding the effects of (Rt e REEEZ
exchange differences on consolidation) EHEHELE)
~ Inventories -FH 10,427
— Trade receivables, prepayments and —EWE FRRN
other receivables B RIE R
H A & W SRR 2,636
— Trade payables, accruals and other —ENEBE SRR
payables B ERK
H i 5 IR 3,363
— Net changes in balances with related —HEBEARIRIEZ
companies e %E (1,070)
Cash generated from operations XGEEZES 36,092
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mEMBERME
N
31 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 31 EBEEZHRS (M)
(continued)
In the consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds from sale TR ERERAN HEME BE X
of property, plant and equipment comprise: BB FTSFERT
2015 2014
—2-I% —F-mF
Us$‘000 Us$'000
F =T FEx
Net book amount (Note 7) BREFE (M7) 326
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEME MERREZ
equipment (Note 22) &8 (M5E22) (314)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant HEWE BWEMEEZ
and equipment Frig5R 12
32 COMMITMENTS 32 &I
(a) Capital commitments (a) EBEREE
The Group's capital expenditure contracted for at the end REBRBEARETHNARELE
of the reporting period but not yet incurred is as follows: ZEARZHMT:
2015 2014
—e-nf —E-—mE
Us$‘000 Us$'000
FERx FEx
Contracted but not provided for ERIHERBEEE
Property, plant and equipment e ] 3,408
Investment in an associate (Note) R—EBE AR ZRE
(B&E) 2,632
6,040
Note: M5
Details of investment in an associate are disclosed in Note 10. R—HBE AR ZREFBERIF108
=
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mEMBERME

32

33

34

B
COMMITMENTS (continued) 32 AKiE ()
(b) Operating lease commitments (b) KEHRLHNEE
The Group had future aggregate minimum lease REBERBAAIRELEEOM T
payments in respect of land and buildings under non- HMEBFERARINNEEEE
cancellable operating leases as follows: RIBMEEWT
2015 2014
—E-IfF —T—mF
UsS$'000 Us$'000
F £t FEx
No later than one year —FR 518 528
Later than one year and no later than —&E&EBRER
five years 1,218 1,597
Later than five years AF& 2,442 2,557
4,178 4,682
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 33 HARRAR
At 31 December 2015, the Company has given guarantees for RZE—RAF+TZA=+T—H AQF
bank facilities of subsidiaries amounting to US$122,849,945 A B A E122,849,945% L (—ZF — I
(2014: US$92,500,000), of which US$84,662,646 (2014: % :92,500,000% 7T ) 2 IR1TI5 B IR L 2
US$51,235,000) has not been utilised. R B 784,662,646k T (ZFE— M F:
51,235,000 7T ) W R B) A -
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 3 FREALERS
The ultimate controlling party of the Group is the Yang Family, AEEBSKERTRBRRE EXNER
whose members are Messrs. Yang, Tou-Hsiung, Yang, Cheng, GRS AE  BIEAE HKELRE 15
Yang, Yung-Huang, Yang, Kun-Hsiang, Yang, Kun-Chou, Yang, WS A I KRS E  BIR
Yung-Jen, Yang, Chen-Wen, Yang, Wen-Hu, Yang, Tung, Ms. N E BGOSR E B E XS
Yang, Wen-Yin, Ms. Yang, Shu-Hui and Ms. Yang, Shu-Mei. T HBREBEZTRIGREZL
(a) The table below summarises the related parties and (@) TEHMAR=_ZT—RHF+ A
nature of their relationship with the Company as at 31 = tT—HBZEBEALTRHEARR
December 2015: AIRIBERME
Related party Relationship with the Company
BREAL BEA QT NER
Vedan Enterprise CORP (“Taiwan Vedan") A substantial shareholder of the Company
KATEROGERRAR ([GEKA]) RRAHEERE
Dacin International Holdings Ltd. An associate of the Company
EMRER IR AR A A PAN/NSIE RN
Capron Group Limited A company commonly controlled by the Yang Family
Capron Group Limited — B KREHERZES 2 A F
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mEMBENMHE

34 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 3 BRAEALRS (&)

(b) Significant related party transactions, which were carried (b) EASEHFEEEFETNERE
out in the normal course of the Group's business are as FEALTIT:

follows:

2015 2014
—E-EF —E—mF
Note Us$’000 Us$'000
Bt 5 F % 5t FEx
Sale of goods to Taiwan Vedan MeEKRTEEER (i) 2,678
Technological support fee paid to  [f] & /&K /4 % 7 Bl
Taiwan Vedan TIRE (ii) 2,267
Agency commission income A & V2 R £ U R B 1R 32
received from Taiwan Vedan (PN (ii) 16
Sale of 0.1% of shareholding of @ Capron Group
Vedan (Vietnam) Enterprise Limited ) & Vedan
Corporation Limited to Capron (Vietnam) Enterprise
Group Limited Corporation Limited
20.1% % # (iiif) 155

Notes: B3

(i) In the opinion of the directors of the Company, sales to ()  ARBEERE MEMEANLTE
the related parties were conducted in the normal course of HZHERERARERPHET
business.

(i) In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the (il ARBEFERR ZEXHEHFE
transactions were carried out in the normal course of ¥EWBHET LERBRABERED
business and the fees are charged in accordance with the &R E -
terms of underlying agreements.

(i) Details of the related party transaction are disclosed in iy BEBALRSZFBERHES

Note 35. BEE-
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mEMBERME

-
34 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 3 BERHEALEZS (&)
() Key management compensation () FEEEAEMS

The compensation paid or payable to key management, REERBENIENFEEZERA

including all executive directors and senior management, B(BEMENTESLaRER

for employee services is shown below. ) 2 FE ST .

2015 2014
—E-AfF —T—mF
us$’000 Us$'000
TE5 FET
Salaries and other short-term R EmEHES R
employee benefits 3,983 2,252
(d) Year-end balances with the related parties (d) HEBEEALZERER
As at 31 December 2015, the Group had the following WZZE—AE+-_A=+—08 &%
significant balances with the related parties: EHEEEAT 2 EELHRIT
2015 2014
—E—-R%F —E—E
Note uUs$’000 Us$'000
B 5 SR FET
Current; BIER :
Amount due (to)/from () /A&
Taiwan Vedan Fh 2 wRIE (i) (934) 1,146
Short term loan to an associate BT —MEEE AR
REIER (ii) 120 -
Amount due from an associate Bl —MBE R R Z
IR (iii) - 123
Amount due to Capron Group Jf& 1~f Capron Group
Limited Limited Z 3X T8 (iv) (12) -

Notes: B &

(i) All balances with Taiwan Vedan are unsecured, interest- () BAERNNMBAEHRHEAEEKE 28
free and have no fixed terms of payment. REEFEERE-

(i)  The short-term loan to an associate is unsecured, bears (i) K7 MEBHEARZEHERBEK
interest at 4% per annum, denominated in US$ and is B REMKRAEF S AETAHE I
repayable on demand. ARNREREE-

(i) As at 31 December 2015, there is no amount due from an iy RZZET—AF+_A=+—80 I &
associate (2014: US$123,000, which is unsecured, interest JEW—FEEBE RRRE (T —HF:
free, denominated in US$ and is repayable on demand). 123,000%7T) - BAFKIEAEEIR &

BoUETEE WERERKEERE-

(iv)  The balance with Capron Group Limited is unsecured, (iv) Capron Group LimitedZ # # & & 3K

interest-free, denominated in US$ and repayable within B UETHE WEKRERME

one yeatr. iR o

Annual Report 2015 3 137




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBERME

35 TRANSACTIONS WITH NON-CONTROLLING 35

INTERESTS

On 25 July 2014, the Group disposed of a 0.1% equity
interest in Vedan (Vietnam) Enterprise Corporation Limited
to Capron Group Limited, a related party, at a consideration
of US$155,000. The carrying amount of the non-controlling
interests in Vedan (Vietnam) Enterprise Corporation Limited on
the date of disposal was US$216,000. The Group recognised
an increase in non-controlling interests of US$216,000 and a
decrease in equity attributable to owners of the company of
US$61,000. The effect of changes in the ownership interest of
Vedan (Vietnam) Enterprise Corporation Limited on the equity
attributable to owners of the company for the year ended 31

December 2014 is summarised as follows:

BFRERERETZXR

R-ZZE—MF+A-+HH AEBH
155,000 ;e R & W B B # A I Capron
Group Limitedit! &Vedan (Vietnam)
Enterprise Corporation LimitedZ20.1%
H#H M HEHH  Vedan (Vietnam)
Enterprise Corporation Limited 2 3E#2 f&
= R E /216,000 T - N E B R IE
PERRAE S 1L 216,000 L R AR R HEAR
AN JE A 7 2508 61,0005 7T » A BdVedan
(Vietnam) Enterprise Corporation Limited
FEHEANRDEHHEBE_ZT—NF+=A
=St —RUEFERRAHERABGLRERZ
2 -3

As at

31 December
2014
R-ZT—DNF
t+=A=+-8
US$'000

FEx

Carrying amount of non-controlling interests
disposed of

Consideration receivable from non-controlling
interests

P ih & FE P B i s 2 AR (E

(216)
[7) SF 122 [ 4 2 AR 2 B MK (R (B

155

Loss on disposal within equity

AR HEEE (61)
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36 BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF 36 FAFEEABERFZRED
THE COMPANY

Balance sheet of the Company ARAEEERER

As at 31 December

H+=—B=+—H
2015 2014
—ZE—FHF —E—F
Note Us$'000 Us$'000
B 5 FET FET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets kRBEE
Intangible assets mVEE 201
Investments in subsidiaries REB AR ZIRE 166,030
Investment in an associate R—HEBERRZEE 3,788
Loan to subsidiaries BTYHIBARIZER 7,218
Total non-current assets kRBEELE 177,237
Current assets REEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEU KT B A Bl 5k I8 38,738
Short-term loan to an associate R 1]k /N W 1
B3 -
Amount due from an associate FE W — [ B & 2 BRI 123
Prepayments and other receivables TE A R I8 I E i FE W SR IE 1,702
Short-term bank deposits HHERITER 2,059
Cash and cash equivalents ReERREEEY 909
Total current assets RBEELE 43,531
Total assets BEHAE 220,768
EQUITY R
Equity attributable to owners of RATIHEB AEERER
the Company
Share capital A& A 15,228
Reserves i (a) 195,023
Total equity ERBE 210,251
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mEMBENMHE

36 BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF 36 XAFEEARERAEMER (M|)
THE COMPANY (continued)

Balance sheet of the Company (continued) ARAEEERER (H)

As at 31 December

R+=—HA=+—~8H
2015 2014
—2-5F —T-QF
Note Us$'000 Us$'000
P FX FxEx
LIABILITIES afE
Current liabilities RBEE
Accruals and other payables FERTE A & E b BT IR 1,241
Bank borrowings HRITIEE 9,276
Amount due to a related party JEN — B BE AT FIE -
Total current liabilities REBEELEHE 10,517
Total equity and liabilities ERREERE 220,768
The balance sheet of the Company was approved by the Board AAREEBERCEEZEFEN=Z—X
of Directors on 29 March 2016 and were signed on its behalf. FEZRAZThBEBEH-IHTIALTREE
=,
YANG, Tou-Hsiung YANG, Kun-Hsiang
HERE bk
Director Director
EE EE
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36 BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF 36 XAFEEABERRFEFEEE (K1)
THE COMPANY (continued)

Balance sheet of the Company (continued) AAREEEER (HA)
Note (a) Reserve movement of the Company MiaE(a) ARQAFEEE
Share Exchange Retained
premium reserve earnings Total
B 17 = E B 5% RERF wa
Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000
FET FET FET FE
At 1 January 2014 R-ZFT—WmF—A—H 194,098 74 6,865 201,037
Comprehensive loss ZHEEE
Loss for the year AEEEIE - - (5,901) (5,901)
Other comprehensive loss Htt2HEEE
Currency translation difference  [E X Z=%8 - (113) - (113)
Total comprehensive loss 2HBEAEHE - (113) (5,901) (6,014)
At 31 December 2014 RZT—W4F
+=-—A=+—H 194,098 (39) 964 195,023
At 1 January 2015 R-ZE—hFE—HA—H 194,098 (39) 964 195,023
Comprehensive income Z2EBA
Profit for the year AN E R A - - 13,880 13,880
Other comprehensive loss Hit2EEE
Currency translation difference  [& X Z=%8 - (112) - (112)
Total comprehensive income ZHEUW AL - (112) 13,880 13,768
Dividends paid BERRE - - (2,670) (2,670)
At 31 December 2015 R-ZZE—AHF
+=-A=+—H 194,098 (151) 12,174 206,121
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